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verdict, and thereafter came into court and rendered

and returned the following verdict, to wit:

"United States of America,

District of Hawaii.
•}

In the District Court of the United States, in and for tlw

District of Haivaii.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMER-

ICA,

Plaintiff and Petitioner,

vs.

THE HONOLULU PLANTATION
COMPANY (a Corporation) et al.,

Defendant and Respondent.

Verdict.

We, the jury in the above-entitled action, upon the

issues framed in said action between the above-named

plaintiff and petitioner, and the Honolulu Plantation

Company, a corporation, defendant and respondent above

named, find the following verdict, to wit:

1. We find that the above-named plaintiff and peti-

tioner is entitled to have all the right, title, interest and

estate of said The Honolulu Plantation Company, a cor-

poration, said defendant and respondent, in and to the

tract and parcel of land involved herein, and hereinafter

more particularly described, condemned for the use and

purposes set out in the petition on file herein^ and to

take, hold and acquire said tract and parcel of land and

its appurtenances in fee simple absolute, for the public

uses and purposes in said petition set out.
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2. We find the value of all improvements on the prop-

erty condemned in the above-entitled action to be eight

thousand five hundred and twenty-three dollars.

3. We find the value of the property condemned in

the above-entitled action, to wit, the leasehold interest

of said defendant, said the Honolulu Plantation Com-

pany, a corporation, in and to the tract and parcel of

land condemned herein, and hereinafter more particu-

larly described, to be ninety-four thousand dollars, in

United States gold coin.

4. As to that part of the property condemned herein

which constitutes only a portion of a larger tract, we
find and assess the damages which will accrue to the

portion not sought to be condemned by reason of its sev-

erance from the portion sought to be condemned, and

the construction of the improvements in the manner pro-

posed by the above-named plaintiff and petitioner, to be

nothing.

5. As to that part of the property condemned herein

which constitutes only a portion of a larger tract, we
find and assess the benefits to the portion not sought

to be condemned by the construction of the improve-

ments proposed by said plaintifiE and petitioner, to be

nothing.

The tract and parcel of land hereinabove in this ver-

dict referred to is situated as follows, to wit

:

In the District of Ewa, in and about the harbor of

Pearl Lochs, sometimes called Pearl Harbor, in the

Island of Oahu, in the Territory and District of Hawaii,

in the United States of America, and is bounded and par-

ticularly described as follows, to wit:

Beginning at a point on the mauka or east side of the
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right of way of the Oahu Land and Railway (Company's

liailroad, east, magnetic, from the eornter of that certain

fish pond dam situate near the north end of Kuahua Is-

land.

1. Thence east magnetic 780 feet to a point.

2. Thence south 22 30' E. magnetic 2804 feet to a

point.

3. Thence south 47 31^' W. magnetic 3333 feet to a

point.

4. Thence south 69 04' W. magnetic 6370 feet to a

point

5. Thence north 43 42 1-3' W. magnetic 2686.6 feet

to a point on the shore line.

Thence following the shore line to the eastward and

southward to the point where the railroad first meets

the shore line, Ewa, or west, of Puuloa station; thence

following the mauka or east side of said right of way of

said railroad with all its tangents and curves to the point

of beginning (saving and excepting the right of way of

said railway situate and lying between where course 3

above noted crosses said right of way about 700 feet

northward of course 3, which section of right of way is

not included in this tract), containing 561.2 acres, more

or less.

Dat^d Honolulu, Hawaii, March 11, 1902.

A. BARNES,
' Foreman of said Jury."

And to said verdict said plaintiff and petitioner,

throtigh its said counsel then and tliere present, then and

there duly excepted upon the following grounds, to wit:

1. Tliat said verdict is excessive, in this, that \t at-
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tempts to award excessive, unreasonable and incoasist-

ent compensation.

2. That said verdict is contrary to and against the

law and the evidence herein.

3. That said verdict is not sustained or justified by

either the law or the evidence herein, or the weight of

the evidence herein, and that said evidence is insuffi-

cient to justify said verdict.

4. That said verdict is contrary to and a,^ainst the

charge of the Court herein. (Exception No. 47.)

And said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ver-

dict, and its reception herein ae error.

And said plaintiff and petitioner, through its said

counsel, then and there gave notice of motion for a new

trial.

And to said verdict, said defendant, said Honolulu

Plantation Company, through its said counsel, then and

there duly excepted as contrary to the law and the evi-

dence, and the weight of the evidence, and gave notice

of motion for a new trial.

And thereafter, and within due time, to wit, on March

20th, 1902, said plaintiff and petitioner, through its said

counsel, prepared, served and filed its motion for a new

trial of the above-entitled action as to the issues therein

joined in between it and said Honolulu Plantation Com-

pany, said defendant; and then and there, to wit, on said

]March 20th, 1902, prepared, served and filed its notice

of the time and place of presentation and hearinigof said

motion of said plaintiff and petitioner for said new trial;

and said plaintiff and petitioner, through its said coun-

sel, did, on said March 20th, 1902, duly serve upon said

Honolulu Plantation Company, said defendant, each of



The Honolulu Plantation Company. 731

the above-mentioned papers, to wit, said motion of said

plaintiff and petitioner for a new trial, and also said no-

tice of the time and place of presentation and hearing

of said motion for a new trial.

Said motion of said plaintiff and petitioner for said

new trial is as follows, to wit:

[Title of Ck)urt and Cause.]

Motion of Plaintiff and Petitioner for a New Trial Herein.

Xow comes the above-named plaintiff and petitioner in

the above-entitled action, and moves »aid Court that the

verdict made, given and rendered herein on March 11th,

A. D. 1902, by the jury called to try the issues in the

above-entitled cause between said plaintiff and peti-

tioner and Honolulu Plantation Company, a corpora-

tion, one of the defendants and respondents above named,

be annulled, vacated and set aside, and that a new trial

be granted herein, upon the follorwing grounds, namely:

1. Insuffioiency of the evidence to justify said verdict.

2. That the verdict is contrary to and against the law

and the evidence.

3. That the verdict is not sustained or justified by

either the law or the evidence or the weight of the evi-

dence herein.

4. That said verdict is excessive in this, that it at-

tempts to award excessive, unreasonable and inconsist-

ent compentsation or damages herein.

5. That said verdict is contrary to and against the

charge of the Court herein.

6. Errors in law occurring during the trial and ex-

cepted to by said plaintiff and petitioner.

And said plaintiff and petitioner now makes and al-
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leges and presents in and upon tliifi motion for a new

trial, the following assignment and specitication of er-

rors, to wit:

assig2sMe:n't of ekkoks under the afore-
said GROUND NO. 1.

(a) Said evidence is wholly insufficient to justify said

verdict in this, that there is no evidence to support the

finding that the market value of the leasehold interest

of said Honolulu Plantation Company in the land in-

volved herein is of the sum of $94:,000 00-100, or any other

sum in excess of $75,000; and in this behalf plaintiff and

petitioner shows in and by the affidavit of J. J. Dunne,

Esq., Assistant United States Attorney for said District,

hereto attached, made a part hereof, and marked Ex-

hibit "A,'- and in and by the judgment of said Court in

said affidavit set out, that in the above-entitled action,

between the same parties, upon the same pleadings, and

upon the same evidence, the ''full compensation" of said

Honolulu Plantation Company herein "for its damages

of every kind and character in this case," was formerly,

to wit, on January 25th, 1902, adjudicated by said Court

not to exceed the sum of $75,000, said ''full compensa-

tion" including said market value of said leasehold in-

terest.

(b) Said evidence is wholly insufficient to justify

said verdict in this, that there is no evidence to support

the findings that the market value of all improvements

upon the property condemned in the above-entitled ac-

tion is of the sum of $8,523 or any other sum; and in this

behalf plaintiff and petitioner shows in and by the affi-

davit of J. J. Dunne, Esq., Assistant United States Attor-
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ney for s^id District, hereto attached and made a part

hereof, and marked Exhibit "A," and in and by the judg-

ment of said Court in said ailidavit set out, that in the

above-entitled action, between the same parties, upon

the same pleadings, and upon the same evidence, the

"full compensation" of said Honolulu Plantation Com-

pany hei-ein "for its damages of every kind and character

in this case," was formerly, to wit, on January 25th,

1902, adjudicated by said Court not to exceed the sum of

#75,000.

(c) The evidence is wholly iaufficient to justify said

verdict in this, that it wholly fails to show that said Hon-

olulu riantation Company, is entitled to receive as com-

pensation or damages for the taking and condemnation

of their leasehold interest in the land involved in the

above-entitled action, any sum whatever in excess of

§75,000.

(d) The evidence is wholly insufficient to justify said

verdict in this, that it wholly fails to show that said

Honolulu Plantation Company is entitled to receive as

compensation or damages for the taking and condemna-

tion of improvements upon said land any sum whatever.

(e) Said evidence is wholly insufficient to justify said

verdict in this, that it wholly fails to Sfhow any value

»»f said leasehold interest in excess of $75,000.

(f) Said evidence is wholly insufficient to justify said

verdict in this, that it wholly fails to show either the ex-

istence upon the land condemned herein of any improve-

ments, or the market value, if any, of such improve-

ments.
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ASSIGNMENT OF EKKOKS UNDER THE AFORE-
SAID GROUND NO. 2.

(a) Said verdict is contrary to and against law and

the evidence because of errors of lav^^ occurring during

the trial and excepted to by plaintiff and petitioner, and

plaintiff and petitioner hereby makes express reference

to the detailed specifications herein included in the as-

signment of errors under the aforesaid ground No. 6,

and makes them and each of them part and parcel of

this specification.

('b) Said verdict is contrary to and against the law

and the evidence because of the insutdciency of the evi-

dence to justify said verdict; and said plaintiff' hereby

makes express reference to the detailed specifications

herein included in the assignment of errors under the

aforesaid ground No. 1, and makes them and each of

them part and parcel of this specification.

(c) Said verdict is contrary to and against the law

and evidence, because of its finding that the market value

of the leasehold interest of said Honolulu Plantation

Company in the land herein condemned is the sum of

$9,4.00, or any other sum whatever in excess of |75,OO0.

(d) Said verdict is contrary to and against the law

and the evidence because of its finding that the value of

all improvements upon the property condemned in the

above-entitled action is of the sum of |8,523, or any other

sum whatever.

(e) Said verdict is contrary to and agiaini»t the law

and the evidence, because as shown in and by the affi-

davit of J. J. Dunne, Esq., Assistant United States At-

torney for said District, hereto attached, made a part

hereof, and marked Exhibit "A," and in and by the judg-



The Honolulu Plantation Company. 735

Dieut of said Court in said affidavit set out, it appears

ttiat, in tlie above-entitled action, between the same par-

ties, upon the same pleadings, and upon the same evi-

dence, the "full compensation" of said Honolulu Planta-

tion Company herein "for its damages of every kind and

character in this case" w^as formerly, to wit, on January

25th, 1902, adjudicated by said Court not to exceed the

sum of $75,000.

ASSIGNMENT OF ERRORS UNDER THE AFORE-

SAID GROUND NO. 3.

(a) Said verdict is not sustained or justified by either

the law or the evidence or the weight of the evidence

herein, because of errors of law occurring during the

trial and excepted to by plaintiff and petitioner; and

plaintiff and petitioner hereby makes express referent' l'

to the detailed specifications herein included in the as-

signment of errors under the aforesaid gTOund No. 6, and

makes them and each of them part and parcel of this

specification.

(b) Said verdict is not sustained or justified by either

the law or the evidenice or the weight of the evidence

herein, because of the insufficiency of the evidence to

justify said verdict; and said plaintili' and petitioner

hereby makes express reference to the detail specifica-

tions herein included in the assignment of errors under

the aforesaid gTound No. 1, and makes them and each of

them part and parcel of this specification.

(c) Said verdict is not sustained or justified by either

the law or the evidence, or the weight of the evidence

herein, because of its finding that the market value of

the leasehold interest in said Honolulu Plantation Com-
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pany in the land herein condemned is of the sum of

194,000, or any other sum whatever in excess of |7i5,0iO0.

(d) Said verdict is not sustained or justified by either

the law or the evidence, or the weight of the evidence

liereiu, because of its finding that the value of all im-

provements upon the property condemned in the above-

entitled action is of the sum of $8,523, or any other sum

whatever.

(e) Said verdict is not sustained or justified by either

the law or the evidence, or the weight of the evidence

herein, because as shown and by the alfidavit of J. J.

Dunne, Esq., Aissistant United States Attorney for said

District, hereto attached, and made a parti hereof, and

marked Exhibit "A," and in and by the judgment of

said Court in said affidavit set out, it appea"rs that, in

the above-entitled action^ between the same parties,

upon the same pleadings and upon the same evidence,

tlie "full compensation" of said Honolulu Plantation

(_)ompany herein for "its damages of every kind and char-

acter in this case," was formerly, to wit, on January

25th, 1902, adjudicated by said Court not to exceed the

sum of 175,000.

ASSIGNMENT OP ERRORS UNDER THE AFORE-

SAID GROUND NO. 4.

(a) That said verdict is excessive in thisi, that it at-

tempts to award excessive, unreasonable and inconsist-

ent compensation or damages herein.

(b) The compensation or damages attempted to be

awarded by said verdict of said jury is excessive, un-

reasonable and inconsistent in thig, that the amount

attempted to be awarded by said verdict as compensa-



The Honolulu Plantation Company. 737

tion or damges for the taking of the alleged improve-

ments claimed to have been upon the land sought to be

condemned herein, was and is grossly and unreasonably

excessive, without the evidence, and with no evidence to

support it, it not appearing in the evidence either that

any improvements were upon the land sought to be con-

demned or what, if any, was the market value thereof.

(c) The compensation or damage's attempted to be

awarded by said verdict of said jury is excessive, unrea-

sonable and inconsistent in this, that the amount at-

tempted to be awarded by said verdict as compensation

or damages for the taking of the leasehold interest

claimed in the land sought to be condemned by said

Honolulu Plantation Company was and is grossly and

unreasonably excessive, without the evidence, with no

evidence to support it, and against the evidence in the

case.

(d) The compensation or damages attempted to- be

awarded by said verdict of said jury is excessive, unrea-

sonable, and inconsistent in this, that as shown in and

by the affidavit of J. J. Dunne, Esq., Assistant United

States Attorney for said District, hereto attached, made a

part hereof, and marked Exhibit "A," and in and by the

judgment of said Court in said affidavit set out, it ap-

pears that, in the above-entitled action, between the

seame parties, upon the same pleadings, and upon the

same evidence, the "full compensation" of said Hono-

lulu Plantation Company herein ''for its damages of

every kind and character in this case," was formerly,

to wit, on January 25th, 1902, adjudicated by said Court

not to exceed the sum of |75,0O0,
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AfcJfcjlGjSiliiA'i' OL ii^iiitUlifcj UiSi>iiixi I'jdJii AFOiiJil-

fcsAlJJ UivULJiNU jNO. 5.

(a) in aiTiviiig- ai said veiuict, said jury tailed to

consider tne tesLimoiiy as a wiiole, or iairiy to weigh all

the testimony, both direct amd iudirect, with all reason-

able inferences to be drawn therefrom; but on the con-

trail, limited its consideration to isolated portions ol

said testimony.

(b) In arriving at said verdict, said jury failed to

consider the fair marlvet value of the property involved

at the time of the taking, to wit, on July 6th, 1901, in

its then actual condition.

(c) In arriving at said verdict, said jury considered

the mere speculative or possible value, and not manket

value.

(d) In arriving at said verdict, said jury was neither

guided nor governed by the preponderance of the evi-

dence.

(e) In arriving at said verdict, said jury was neither

guided nor governed by the amount of the just compen-

sation to be awarded to the defendant herein for the taJv-

ing of its property.

(f) In arriving at said verdict, said jury gave undue

and excessive weight to the expert testimony introduced

by said defendant.

ASSIGNMENT OF EERORS UNDER THE AFORE-
SAID GROUND NO. '6.

(a) The Court erred in overruling the objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from the witness

U. S. G. White, during his cross-examination, to wit:
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"Now, do you know whether there is a mill ibelomging

to the plantation a mile above this land?"

Said question was o'bjected to by the plainrtiff and peti-

tioner as not proper cross-examination, and upon the

ground that it involved some land other than the land

in controversy, the witness having testified that there

was no mill on the land in controversy on July 6th, 1901,

and the witness not having been asked as to any other

land. Said objection was overruled by the Court, and

plaintiff and petitioner then and there duly excepted to

said ruling, and now assigns the same as error. (Re-

porter's Transcript, pp. 63-4.)

(b) Said Court erred in overruling the objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from said witness

T^. S. G. White, during his cross-examination, to wit:

"What is the size. Captain, of that mill?"

Said question was objected to by plaintiff and peti-

tioner as immaterial, irrelevant, and not cross-examina-

tion, and as involving entirely new matter to which no

reference is made on the direct examination, and as seek-

ing in the midst of a cross-examination to prove the ease

of said Honolulu Plantation Company. Said objection

was overruled by the Court, and plaintiff and petitioner

then and there duly excepted to said ruling and now as-

signs the same as error. (TJep. Tr., p. 05-7.)

(c) Said Court erred in overruling the objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from said witness

V. S. G. White, during his cross-examination, to wit:

"^ow far is this Halawa Valley that you have testified

about in your first answer that I asked in regard to it,
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from the land in question—the nearest portion to the

land in question?"

Said question was objected to by the plaintiff and peti-

tioner upon the ground that it was wholly immaterial,

not proper cross-examination, not addressed to any sub-

ject matter to which the attention of the witness was

called on the examinaton in chief, and upon the addi-

tional ground that the witness mig-ht as well be asked

how far Paris is from this piece of land.

Said objection was overruled by the Oonrt, and plaintiff

and petitioner then and there duly excepted to said rul-

ing and now assigns the same as error. (Keporter's

Transcript, p. 69-70.)

(d) Said Court erred in overruling the objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from the witness

J. W. Pratt, during his cross-examination, to mt:

"Now, Mr. Pratt, how was this return made up—what

kind of a return is this under the law?"

Said question was objected to by said plaintiff and

petitioner upon the ground that it was a double question.

Said objection was overruled by the Court, and plaintiff

and petitioner then and there duly excepted to said rul-

ing, and now assigns the same as error. (Eeporter's

Transcript, p. 96.)

(e) Said Court erred in overruling the objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question a^ed
by said Honolulu Plantation Company from the witness

F. K. Archer during his cross-examination, to wit:

"Now, Mr. Archer, do you know what the land is cajya-

ble of yielding in sugar?"

Said question was objected to by plaintiff and petl-
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tiorier upon the ground that it was nx)t proper cross-

examination, it appearing that no crop had ever been

raised on that land. Said question was oveiTuled bj

the Court, and plaintiff and petitioner then and there

duly excepted to said rulinig, aud now assigns the same

as error. (Keporter's Transcript, p. 112.)

(f) Said Court erred in refusing to permit plaintiff

and petitioner to state its objections to the following

question asked by said Honolulu Plantation Company

from said witness F. K. Archer, during his cross-exam-

ination, to wit: '

I

''Do you know whether the Honolulu Plantation Com-

pany had, on the 6th of July, 1901, a water supply that

was immediately available to this land in question?"

And in this behalf, plaintiff and petitioner shows that

the following occurred:

"Mr. SILLIMAN.—Do you know whether the Hono-

lulu Plantation Company had, on the 6th of July, 1901,

a water supply that was immediately available to this

land in question?"

Mr. DUNNE.—I object to that question on the

ground

—

The COURT.—Ask the question.

Mr. DUNNE. —We except."

And in this behalf plaintiff and petitioner shows that

said question was immaterial, irrelevant and incompe-

tent, called for the conclusion of the witness, was not

proper cross-examination, did not exhibit the actual con-

dition of the land in question on July 6th, 1901, and in-

volved an inquiry into the condition of land other than

the land involved in this cause.

To said ruling of said Court, plaintiff and i>etitioner
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then and there duly excepted, and now assigns the same

as error. (Reporter's Transcript, p. 119.)

(g) Said Court erred in overruling- the objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from said wit-

ness F. K. Archer, during his cross-examination, to wit:

''What was the extent of that water supply?'

Said question was objected to by plaintiff and peti-

tioner upon the ground that it was immaterial, that it

did not exhibit the actual condition of the land in ques-

tion on July 6th, 1901, that it was going outside of the

land in controversy, and involved an inquiry into the

condition of land other than the land involved in this

cause. Said objection was overruled by the Court, and

plaintiff and petitioner then and there duly excepted to

said ruling, and now assigns the same as error. (Re-

porter's transcript, p. 119-20.)

(h) Said Court erred in refusing to grant the motion

of plaintiff and petitioner to strike out the testimony of

the witness F. K. Archer relative to the alleged water

supjxly. Said motion was made upon the ground that

this alleged water supply appeared from the testimony

of said witness not to be upon the land in controversy,

and that the evidence of the witness was merely an at-

tempt to get before the juiy evidence of the value of the

land in controversy by some development or improve-

ment upon some other land. Said motion was denied

by the Court, and plaintiff' and petitioner then and there

duly excepted to said ruling, and now assigns the same

as error. (Reporter's Tr., p. 120.)

(i) Said Court erred in overruling the objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked
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by said Honolulu Plantation Company from said wit-

ness F, K. Archer during his cross-examination; to wit:

"Do you know whether there is a riowinfi stream imme-

diately available for us5e upon this land within the line

of the Honolulu Plantation Company?"

Said question was objected to by plaintiff and peti-

tioner upon the ground that it was an attempt to fix the

value of this property in controversy by other things

elsewhere. Said objection was overruled by the Court;

and plaintiff and petitioner then and there duly except-

ed to said ruling and now assigns the same as error.

(Keporter's Transcript; p. 131.)

(j) Said Court erred in overruling the objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from said wit-

ness F. K. Archer, during his cross-examination, to wit:

"Well, now, assuming that the land is in the same

condition or substantially the same condition on the 6th

of July, 1901, and considering its situation, and the uses

it might be put to, and the improvements put upon it,

the plowing that has been done, the clearing that has

been done, and all of its usefulness, the whole property

of the Honolulu Plantation Company that is available

for use, in connection with that land, assuming those

things, what would you say as to the value of the lease-

hold interest?"

Said question was objected to by plaintiff and peti-

tioner upon the ground that it was incompetent, that

it was an incompetent, hypothetical question, and that

it involved matters not established by any evidence in

this case.

Said objection wasi overruled by the Court; and plain-

tiff and petitioner then and there duly excepted to said
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ruling; and now assigns the same as error. (Reporter's

Transcript; p. 122.)

(k) Said Court erred in overruling the objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from the witness

F. W. Thrum, during his direct examination, to wit:

"Now, Mr. Thrum, how do you know what this land

will produce, or whether it is good cane land or not?"

Said question was objected to by plaintiff and peti-

tioner as immaterial, purely speculative and double-

headed. Said objection was overruled by the Court, and

plaintiff and petitioner then and there duly excepted to

said ruling, and now assigns the same as error. (Re-

porter's Transcript, p. 148.)

(1) Said Court erred in overruling the objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from said wit-

ness F. W. Thrum, during his direct examination, to

wit:

"Do you know the yield of the Halawa Valley?"

Said question was objected to by plaintiff and peti-

tioner upon the ground that the yield of the Halawa

Valley was wholly immaterial it not appearing that the

land in controversy ever had any yield. Said objection

was overruled by the Court; and plaintiff and petitioner

then and there duly excepted to said ruling; and now

assigns the same as errror. (Reporter's Tr. p. 150.)

(m) Said Court erred in sustaining the objection of

said Honolulu Plantation Company ^to the following

question asked by said plaintiff and petitioner from said

witness F. W. Thrum during his direct examination; to

wit:
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''If that land, that particular strip of land, is a lease-

hold, leasehold interest of 40 years, say, on that partic-

ular piece of land seven years of which was fully paid up

the balance of which was held at three and one-half per

cent of thesugar produced; provided it did not fall below

f4,000 per annium for the entire tract of land, including

other land, the first lease including 2,900 acres, and the

second lease 2,122 acres, if such' a leasehold were offered

for sale in the public market, what would you be willing

to pay per acre for it?"

Said objection was made upon the ground that the

question was irrelevant and that the witness was un-

qualified to express an opinion; said Court sustained

said objection on the ground that said witness was not

an expert; and plaintiff and petitioner then and there

duly excepted to said ruling, and now assigns the same

as error, (Reporter's Transcript, p. 154.)

(n) Said Court erred in gTanting the motion made by

said Honolulu Plantation Company to strike out from

the testimony of said witness F. W. Thrum, the follow-

ing testimony given by said witness upon being recalled

to wit:

"Mr. DUNNE.—One question, Mr. Thrum, you stated

that part of your ocupation on the Ewa Plantation, for

instance, was the selection of cane land?

"The WITNESS.—Well, the fir»t case was in 1895,

when Mr. Lowrie was the manager, and many acres were

valuable for the cultivation of cane below field 19—that

was when the extent of the plantation in that direction.

I was sent out there, and started at field 19; and I cut

lines through the algeroba, the glue and the lantana,

and was to report the land that I considered valuable
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for sugar cane; and after about two or three weeks later,

I had got around this tract, field 19, and reported to him

the number of acresi that I considered valuable for sugar

cane in that vicinity. My report was accepted."

Siaid motion to strike out was made upon the ground

that this testimony was not proper redirect examination;

said Court granted said motion upon the ground that

said testimony was not material; and plaintiff and

petitioner then and there duly excepted to said ruling,

and now assigns the same as error. (Eeporter's Tran-

script, p. 1557.)

(o) Said Court erred in overruling the objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by the said Honolulu Plantation Company from the wit-

ness J. A. McCandless, during his crosis-examination, to

wit:

"What is the value set on that leasehold interest of

142 acres (referring to a certain tract of 142 acres on

Ford Island, originally sought to be condemned in this

action, but as to which a discontinuance of the action

was subsequently made and filed by plaintiff and peti-

tioner and ordered by the Court)?"

Said question was objected to by the plaintiff and

petitioner upon the ground that the records of this

Court show that this entire matter was settled amicably

between the Oahu Sugar Company and the Grovernment;

that this was not proper crossi-examination; that it ij*

directed to any matter testified to by the witness in

chief; and that it has no materiallity. Said objection

was overruled by the Court, and plaintiff and petitioner

then and there duly excepted to said ruling and now
assigns the same as error. (Eeporter's Transcript, p.

180-182,)
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(p) Said Court erred in overruling the objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolului Plantation Company from the witness

J. A. Low, during his direct examination, to wit:

"Just explain the nature of your duties, and the na-

ture of your experience, and the nature of your study

on the subject (of the growth and manufacture of

sugar.)"

Said question was objected to by plaintiff and peti-

tioner upon the ground that it involves three separate

and distinct questions. Said objection was overruled

by the Court, and plaintiff and petitioner then and there

duly excepted to said ruling, and now assigns the same

as error. (Reporter's Transcript, p. 188.)

(q) Said Court erred in overruling the objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from the witness

J. A. Low, during his direct examination, to wit:

''Why not (that is to say, why was not the sugar grown

on this land by| the Honolulu Plantation Company)?"

Said question was objected to by plaintiff and peti-

tioner upon the ground that the reason why sugar was

not grown upon that land by the Honolulu Plantation

Company was wholly immaterial, because it is the fact

that should be dealt with, and not the reason which

may be had for that fact. Said objection was overruled

by the Court, and plaintiff' and petitioner then and there

duly excepted to said ruling, and now assigns the same

as error. (Reporter's Transcript, p. 192.)

(r) Said Court erred in denying the motion of plain-

tiff and petitioner to strike out the following testimony

elicited by said Honolulu Plantation Company from the

witness C. Bolte, during his direct examination, to wit:
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"Q. Now, considering the property sought to be con-

demned in the) state in which you saw it on the day that

you viewed! it, that it is in substantially the same state

on the 6th of July, 1901, considering its situation and

the uses that might be made of it, and to which it wae

adapted, and assuming that the plantation has a thirty-

nine years' lease, seven years' rental of which has been

paid, and the remaining thirty-two years is upon the

basis of a crop payment—that is, three and a half per

cent of the sugar pix)duced, and the payment of the

taxes, the lease including other land, the minimum rent

upon the other land which is not material, and assuming

there are 342 acres of cane land in the area sought to be

condemned,what in your opinion was the value of the

leasehold interest of that land on the Gth of July, 1901,

to the Honolulu Plantation Company?

"A. Four hundred and fifty thousand dollars."

Said motion to strike out was made upon the ground

that what this might be worth to the Honolulu Planta-

tion Company is not a fair test of the market value.

Said motion was denied by the Court, and plaintiff and

petitioner then and there duly excepted to said ruling,

and now assigns the same as error. (Reporter's Tran-

script, p. 210-211.)

(s) Said Court erred in denying the motion of plains

tiff and petitioner to strike out the following testimony

elicited by said Honolulu Plantation Company from Ihe

witness J. A. Lrow during his direct examination, when
resumed, to wit:

"Q. What is the value of the use of the buildings up-

on that land for the remainder of your term of the

lease?
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"A. Thirteen thousand five hundred dollars. I be-

lieve the buildings are worth that to this company, be-

cause I do not believe that there would be a vestige of

the buildings left at the termination of the lease forty

years from now."

Said motion to strike out was made upon the ground

that this testimony made no attempt to reach the mar-

ket value, and upon the ground that the value which the

use of the buildings might have to any particular in-

dividual as distinguished from the market value was

illegitimate. Said motion was denied by the Court, and

plaintiff and petitioner then and there duly excepted

to said ruling, and now assigns the same as error. (Re-

porter's Transcript, p. 223.)

(t) Said Court in denying the motion of plaintiff and

petitioner to strike out the following testimony elicited

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from the witness

J. A. Low, during his direct examination when resum-

ed, to wit:

"We have similar soil in the Halawa valley that we

have raised cane on."

Said motion to strike out was made upon the ground

that this was a comparison without side soil, and that

the question asked limited the witness to the soil on the

land sought to be condemned.

Said motion was denied by the Court, and plaintiff

and petitioner then and there duly excepted to said rul-

ing, and now assigns the same as error. (Reporter's

Transcript, p. 174-5.)

(u) Said Court erred in overruling the objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from said witness
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J. A. Low, during his direct examination, when re-

sumed, to wit:

"Q. What was its (the property sought to be con-

demned) value on the 6th of July, 1901?

A. To the Honolulu Plantation Company?

Q. Yes, sir."

Said question was objected to by plaintiff and peti-

tioner upon two grounds: First, on the ground that it

does not seek to bring forth market value; and second,

upon the ground that it seeks to limit the value therein

spoken of to an individual, to wit, the Honolulu Planta-

tion Company, as disting-uished from market value.

Said objection was overruled by the Court, and plain-

tiff and petitioner then and there duly excepted to said

ruling, and now assigns the same as error. (Keporter's

Transcript, p. 179.)

(v) Said Court erred in overruling the objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from said wit-

ness J. A. LfOw, during his direct examination, when re-

sumed, to wit:

'*Mr. Low, that portion of the tax return read in

evidence here, showing the statement under the heading

"Leasehold interest return of real state leases as per

schedule 'B,' |50,000—what have you to say in regard to

it, Mr. Low, by way of explanation?"

Said question was objected to by plaintiff and. peti-

tioner upon the ground that it was ambiguous, and upon

the ground that it would permit almost any sort of an-

swer, hearsay, or otherwise. Said objection was over-

ruled by the Court, and plaintiff and petitioner then and

there duly excepted to said ruling, and now assigns the

same ais error. (Reporter's Transcript, p. 230-231.)
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(w) Said Court erred in overruling the objection ol

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from the witness

W. R. Castle, during his direct examination, to wit:

"Q. What knowledge have you of the development

of the plantations in that district (meaning the District

of Ewa)?"

Said question was objected to by plaintiff and peti-

tioner upon the ground that the development of other

plantations in that district was entirely irrelevant and

immaterial to any issue in this case, said objection was

overi'uled by the Court, and plaintiff and petitioner then

and there duly excepted to said ruling, and now assigns

the same as error. (Reporter's Tr., p. 257-8.)

(x) Said Court erred in overruling the objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asiked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from said wit-

ness W. R. Castle, during his direct examination, to

wit:

"Now, Mr. Castle, considering the property sought to

be condemned, the state which you saw it in on the day

thrt you viewed it, and assuming that it wa/s in sub-

stantially the same state on July 6th, 1901, and taking

into consideration the situation of the land and all the

uses that might be made of it, and assuming that the

plantation had a thirty-nine years' lease, and that seven

years' rental hasi been paid^, and that the rental for

thirty-two years is on the basis of three and one-half per

cent of the sugar produced, and the payment of taxe»,

the lease covering other lands in addition to this, and
for a minimum rental and assuming that 342 acres of

cane land of the land sought to be condemned—what.
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in your opinion, was the market value of that leasehold

on the 6th of July last?"

Said question was objected to by plaintiff and peti-

tioner as imraafterial, irrelevant and incomx>etent, not

justified by the evidence, and without foundation in this,

that there is no evidence here that this witness do<^

know what was the market value of such a. leasehold as

is described in the question, on July 6th, 1901. Said ob-

jection was overruled by the Court, and plaintiff and

];>etitioner then and there duly excepted to said ruling,

and now assigns the same as error. (Reporter's Tr., p.

260-1.)

(y) Said Court erred in ovenuliag the «>bjection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from ^he witness

W. W. Goodale durinig his direct examinaition, to wit:

"Now, Mr. Goodale, considering this land sought to be

condemned, in the state in which you saw it on the day

that you \iewed it, and assume that it is in substantially

the same state or was on the 6th of July last year, and

considering the situation of it and the uses that might

be made of the land and to which it was adapted, and

assuming that the plantation had a thirty-nine years'

lease, seven years' rental of which had been paid, the

rental for thirty-two years is based upon three and one-

half per cent of the sugar produced, the particular lease

covers other land as well as this, has a minimum Dasis

of rental and includes other lands, and assume that

there is three hundred and forty-two acres of cane land,

what, in your opinion, is the mai-ket value of the lease-

hold to the Honolulu Plantation Company of the land

soug^ht to be condemned on the 6(th of July last?"



The Honolulu Plantation Company. 753

Said question was objected to by plaintiff and peti-

tioner as immaterial, irrelevant and incompetent, and

without foundation, in this, that it is not a fair state-

ment of the evidence, and without foundation, in this,

that it does not appear that the witness does know the

market value of such property on the 6th of July, 1901.

Said objection was overruled by the Court, and plaiutih

and petitioner then and there duly excepted to said rul-

ing, and now assigns the same as error. (Reporter's Tr.,

p. 271-2.)
,

(z) Said Court erred in. overruling the objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from the witness

rj. F. Kenton, during his direct examination, to wit:

"Now, considering this property sought to be con-

demned in the state that you saw it, on that day that

you viewed it, and assuming that it is in substantially

the same situation on the 6th of July, 1901, and assuming

that that there is a lease for thirty-nine years, >seven

years of which has been paid up and the rental for thirty-

two years is on the basis of three and one-half per cent

of the sugar produced, the lease covers other land as well

as this, has a minimum rental which, however, has no

materiality to the question—the payment of taxes, and

considering all the uses and purposes to be made of the

land and the situation in which it exists on thai day,

and assuming, further, that there was three hundred

and forty-two acres of cane land within the area sijught

to be condemned, what in yonr opinion was the market

value of the leasehold interest of the Honolulu Planta-

tion Company on the 6th day of July last year?"

Said question was objected to by the plaintiff and peti-
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tiojier as immaterial, irrelevant and incompetent, and

not an accurate and faithful statement of the evidence,

and without founda^tion in this, that it does not appear

that the witness knows what the market value of said

leasehold interest was at the time mentioned. Said ob-

jection, was overruled by the Court, and plaintih and

petitioner then and there duly excepted to said ruling

and now assigns the same as error. (Reporter's Tran-

script, p. 284-1).)
i

(aa) Said Court erred in overruling the objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from the witness

F. Meyer, during his direct examination, to wit:

"Well, considering the property sought to be con-

demned as to its location and all the uses- that could

be made of it, and assuming that it is substantially in

the same situation as it was on the fith day of July, 1901,

and assuming that there is a lease of thirty-nine years,

seven years of which are paid up, and thirty-two years

of which are on the basis of three and one-half per cent

of the sugar produced together with the payment of

taxes, and also saying that there is a minimum rental.

The COURT.—There should be an addition, that this

three and one-half per cent should not be less than four

thousand dollars per year.

Mr. SlfiLIMAN (Continuing.'i— And assuming, also,

that there are 342 acres of cane land in the area sought

to be condemned, what, in your opinion, was the market

value of the leasehold interest on the 6th of July, 1901?"

Said question was objected to by plaintiff and peti-

tioner as incompetent, irrelevant and immatfrial, as not

a fair anrl accurate statement, as not a competent, hypo-
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thetical question, and as without foundation, in this,

that it does not appear that the witness knows the

market value on the fith of July, 1901. Said objection

waisl overruled by the Court, and plaintiff and petitioner

then and there duly excepted to said ruling:, and now as-

signs the same as error. (Reporter's Transcript, p. 292-3.)

(bb) Said Court erred in overruling the objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from the witntess

A. Ahrens, durinig his direct examination, to wit:

"Now, considering the property' sought to be con-

demned and in the same space in which you, saw it on

the day that you viewed, that is in October, and assum-

ing that it was in sul>stantially the same situation that

it was on July 6th, 1901, and after taking into considera-

tion the use that might be made, the purpose to which

it is adapted, and assuming that there is a. thirtv'-nine

years' lease, seven years of which are paid up. and the

balance of the term is upon the basis of a three and one-

half per cent of the stock, and I will also state for

your information that there is a minimum basis in which

includes other land, now, al«o assuming that there was

842 acres of cane land included within the 561 acres,

what, in your opinion, was the market value of the lease-

hold interest on the 6th of July last?"

Said question was objected to by plaintiff and peti-

tioner as irrelevant and incompetent, and not a proper

and accurate statement of the testimony, and as without

foundation, in this, that it does not appear that the wit-

ness knoAvs what the market value of such a leasehold

was on July 6th, 1901. Said objection was overruled

l.y the Court, and plaintiff and petitioner then and there
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duly excepted to said ruling, and now assigns the same

as error. (Eeporter's Transcript, p. 300.)

(cc) Said Court erred in overruling-, the objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by the Honolulu Plantation C5ompany from the witness

J. T. Crawley, on direct examination, to wit:

"Mr. SILLIMAN.—What do you know about it?

"The WITNESS.—About the productive capacity of

this soil? i

"The COURT.—Of this land?"

Said question was objected to by plaintiff and petition-

er upon the ground that it was immaterial, irrelevant

and incompetent, and called for mere speculation, and

that there was no foundation upon which any reasonable

person could base an opinion. Said objection was over-

ruled by the C^ourt, and plaintiff and petitioner then and

there duly excepted to said ruling, and now assigns the

same as error. (Reporter's Transcript, p. 305-6.)

(dd) Said Court erred in overruling the objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

iby the Honolulu Plantation Company from the witness

J. F. Morgan, during his direct examination, to wit:

"Now, Mr. ^Morgan, taking into consideration the pro]v

erty sought to be condemned and its location and situa-

tion, and what can be done with the situation as you

saw it on the day that you viewed it, the uses and pur-

poses that the land can be put to, and assuming that the

Honolulu Plantation Company has a thirty-nine years'

lease, seven years of which were paid up, and the bal-

ance of the term is based upon three and one-half per

cent of the sugar produced from the land, the lease also

covering other land, having a rental basis, and assura-
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ingi that tbero was 342 acres of cane land upon the land

sought to be condeniDed, wliat wiouid you say was the

market value of the leasehold interest on the 6th of July,

1901?"

Said question was objected to by plaintiff and petition-

er as irrelevant and incompetent, and not a proper or ac-

curate statement of the evidence, and as without founda-

tion, in this that it does not appear that the witness does

know what the going market value was on July Gth,

1901.

Said objection was overruled by the Ck)urt, and plain-

tiff and petitioner then and there duly excepted to said

ruling, and now assigns the same as error. (Reporter's

Transcript, p. 312-13.)

(ee) Said Court erred in overruling the objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asiked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from said witness

J. F, Morgan, during his redirect examination, to wit:

"How many mills are there in the vicinity of this

land?"

Said question was objected to by plaintiff and petition-

er as irrelevant, immaterial and incompetent and not

proper redirect examination. Said objection was over-

ruled by the Court, and plaintiff and petitioner then and

there duly excepted to said ruling, and now assigns the

same as error. (Reporter's Transcript, p. 316.)

(ff) Said Court erred in overrulimg the Objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from the witness

L. A. Thurston, during his direct examination, to wit:

"Now, considering the property sought to be con

domned, Mr. Thurston, was in the same state in which

you saw it on the day on which you visited it last, and
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a-^suming^ thait it was in substantially the same state

and condition on the 6th of July, 1901. And taking into

consideration the location of the land and of the uses

to which it might be put, and to which it was adapted,

and assuming the plantation has thirty-nine years' lease,

seven years' rental of which is paid up, anr] the rental

for thirty-two years thereof is on a basis of three and

one-half per cent of the sugar produced, and the pay-

ment of taxes (I will say thait the leasehold covers other

land and has a minimum rental of $4,000, covering prac-

tically 2,000 acres, and assuming that there was 342

acres of cane land in the area sought to be condemned,

what is your opinion of the market value of that lease-

hold interest on the 6th of July, 1901?"

Said question was objected to by plaintifiE and peti-

tioner as irrele^'ant and incompetent, and as not a faith-

ful and accurate statement of the evidence and without

foundation, in this, that it does not appear that the wit-

ness knows what the market value of this leasehold was

on th^ 6th of July, 1901. Said objection was overruled

by the Court, and plaintiff and petitioner then and there

duly excepted to said ruling, and now asisigns the same

as error. (Reporter's Transcript, p. 319-20.)

(gg) Said Court erred in overruling the objection of

])laintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from said witness

L. A. Thurston, during his redirect examination, to wit:

"What can you say as to the quality of the soil on the

land sought to be condemned as to its producing any

crop of sugar?"

Said question was objected to by plaintiff and peti-

tioner as immaterial, irrelevant and incompetent, and

not proper redirect examination. Said objection was
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overruled by the Court, and plaintiff and petitioner then

and there duly excepted to said! ruling, and now assigns

the same is error. (T^eporter'si Transicript, p. 323.)

(hh) Said Court erred in overruling the objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following qurf3ition asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from the witness

J. R. Higby, durimg his direct examination, to wit:

"Are you able to state the use of those buildings for

f],p term of thirty-nine years?"

f^Spiid question was objected to by plaintiff and peti-

tio7ier as irrelevant and incompetent, and upon the

furtlior ground that it does not call for market value,

but r-alls for merely an individual or personal value.

vSaid objection was overruled by the Court, and plaintiff

and petitioner then and there duly excepted to said rul-

inlg and now assigns the same as error. (Reporter's

Transcript, p. 325.)

(ii) Said Court erred in its charge to the jury upon

the subject of expert and opinion evidence, in charging

and instructing said jury that "great weight should al-

ways be given to the opinion honestly expressed and

fairly given of those persons familiar with the subject."

(1j) Said Court erred in refusing to give the jury the

first instruction requested by plaintiff and petitioner.

(kk) Said Court erred in refusing to give to the jury

the second insitruction requested by the plaintiff and

petitioner.

(11) Said Court erred in refusing to give to the jury

the fourth instruction reque«ited by the said plaintiff

and petitioner.

(mm) Said Court erred in refusing to gnve to' the jur\^

the fifth instruction requested by said plaintiff and peti-

tiomer.
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inn) Said Court erred in refusing to give to the jury

the sixtli instruction requested by said plaintiff and

petitioner.

(oo) Said Court erred in refusing to give to the jury

the seventh instruction requested by said plaintifl' and

petitioner.

(pp) Said Court erred in refusing to give to the jury

the eighth instruction requested by said plaintiff and

petitioner.

(qq) Said Court erred in refusing to give the jury the

ninth instruction requested by said plaintiff and peti-

tioner.

(rr) Said Court erred in x)ermitting and receiving the

verdict rendered by the jury heroin.

(ss) Said Court erred in authorizing, ordering and per-

mitting a trial by jury herein.

(tt) Said jury having returned its verdict herein, on

March Itth, 1902, plaintiff and petitioner then and there

duly excejvted to said verdict upon the following

grounds: 1. That said verdict is excessive, in this, that

it attempts to award excessive, unreasonaible and inicon-

sistent compensation; 2. That said verdict is contrary

to and against the law and the evidence herein; 3. That

said verdict is not sustained or justified by either the

law or the evidence herein, or the weight of the evidence

hjerein, and that said evidence is insuflBcient to justify

said verdict; and 4. That said verdict is contrary' t<»

and against the charge of the Court herein; and said

plaintiff and petitioner then and there gave due notice of

its intention to move for a new trial herein; and said ex-

ceptions to said verdict are now relied upon by said

plaintiff and petitioner as ground for new trial, and

plaintiff and petitioner now assigns the same as error.
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And in further support of this motion for a new trial,

saiid plaintiff and potationer relies upon any error ap-

parent from the pleadings, reporter's transcript of testi-

mony, and all other papers and documents on file in said

cause and court, not covered by the grounds of exception

hereinabove set forth.

Plaintiff and petitioner makes a part of this motion

Ihe Reporter's Transcnpt of the testimony and his rec-

ord of all proceedings had upon the trial of said cause,

as well as all exhibits, papers, pleadings and documents

in said cause, including the request of plaintiff and peti-

tioner for instructions to said jury, and any other paper

now on file in said cause and court, or forming any part

of the record or papers in said cause, and in particular,

plaintiff and petitioner makes the entire Reporter's

Transcript of the testimony and the rulings of the Court

herein, a part of this motion for a new trial, and of the

specific grounds hereinaibove set forth.

Dated, Honolulu, Hawaii, March 20th, 1902.

ROBERT W. BRECKONS,

United States Ajttorney for said District,

J. J. DUNNE,

Assistant United States Attorney for said District, Coun-

sel for Plaintiff and Petitioner.
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Exhibit "A."

[Title of Court and Cause.]

AFFIDAVIT OF J. J. DUNNE, ESQ.

United States of America,
'}^ss.

Territory of Hawaii.

J. J. Dunne, being first duly sworn, dejwses and says:

I am, and during; all the times herein mentioned have

been Assistant United States Attorney in and for said

District, and in charge of the above-entitled litigation.

T am familiar with said litigation from its commence-

ment to the present time. Among said defendants and

respondents who appeared and made answer jn said liti-

gation, is the Honolulu Plantation Company, a corpora-

tion. After issue joined between said plaintiff an4 peti-

tioner and said Honolulu Plantation Company, the trial

of the issue between said parties was set down by said

Court for Monday, December 23d, 1901, and on said last-

mentioned date, said trial commentced. Said trial was

had between the same parties, and upon the same plead-

ings as in the second trial hereinafter referred to as com-

mencing on March 3d, 1902. Said trial proceeded until

Friday, January 10th, 1902. when the testimony was
closed, and the cause ar<rued to the jury. Thereafter, on

January 11th, 1902, the jury was charged amd retired

to deliberate upon its verdict. Thereafter, on Monday,

eTanuary 13th, 19'92, the verdict of said jury in said cause

was received and read in open court. Said verdict was
in writing and is now part of the files in said cause and

court, and is hereby expressly referred to and made a

part of this affidavit. Said verdict found the value of
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all improvements upon the condeonned property to be

$15,208, and the value of the leasehold interest in the

condemned property to be $89,792; making a total of

$105,000. Counsel on each side then and there duly ex-

cepted to said verdict as being contrary to the law and

the evidence and the weight of the evidence, and gave

notice of motion for a new trial. Thereafter, within due

time, to wit, on January 15th, 1902, said plaintiff and pe-

titioner prepared, served and filed its notice of motion

for a new trial, and its motion for a new trial; and there-

after, on January 18th, 1902, said motion for a new trial

came on regularly in said court for hearing and disposi-

tion, and was submitted to said Court for decision without

oral argument, but on briefs. Thereafter, in said cause,

on January 25th, li902, said Court made, guve and ren-

dered its written decisions upon said motion for a new

trial hereinabove mentioned, and said written decision

is hereto attached, made a part of this affidavit, and

marked Exhibit No. 1. Thereafter on January 2Tth,

1902, said Honolulu Plantation Company, in open court,

declined to remit from said verdict the sum of |30,000

as suggested in said written decision of said Court here-

inabove mentioned, and thereupon said Court ordered

that the new trial of said cause be set for March 3d, 1902,

in said court. Thereafter on Monday, March 3d, 1902,

as hereinabove stated, the second trial commenced of the

issue joined herein between said plaintiff and petitioner

and said Honolulu Plantation Company; and said second

trial proceeded until March 11th, 1902, when it was ar-

gued by counsel and the charge of the Court given to

the jury; and on said March 11th, 1902, said jury made,

gave and rendered its verdict, which said verdict is in
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writing, and is now part of the files in said cause' and

court, and is hereby expressly referred to and made a

part of this affidavit. Said verdict found the value of

all improvements upon the property condemned in this

action to be |8,523, and found tlhe value of the leasehold

interest in the condemned property to be $94,000, mak-

ing a total of $102,523. To said verdict so rendered on

said second trial of said action, plaintiff and petitioner

duly excepted upon the following gTounds, to wit:

1. That said verdict is excessive in this, that it at-

tempts to award excessive, uni'easona/ble and inconsist-

ent compensation; 2. That said verdict is contrary to

and against the law and the evidence herein; 3. That

said verdict is not sustained or justified by either the

law or the evidence herein^ or the weight of the evidence

herein, and that said evidence is insufficient to justify

said verdict; 4. That said verdict is contrary to and

against the charge of the Court herein; and plaintiff and

petitoner then and there gave notice of motion for a

new trial. And said verdict was excepted to by said

Honolulu Plantation Company also, as contrary to the

law and the evidence and the weight of the evidence;

and said Honolulu Plantation Company also gave notice

of motion for a new trial.

I further show that in this second trial the parties

were the same as in the first trial; and that in the second

trial the pleadings were the same as in the first trial;

and in this behalf I refer to and make a part hereof, the

pleadings now on file in said cause. I further show that

on the first trial of this cause, six witnesses were called

on behalf of plaintiff and petitioner in its case in chief,

two of whom (J. W. Pratt and J. A. Low) were called
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to ideoitdfy sundry documentary evidence, and two of

whom (U. S. G. White and C. F. Pond) were called to de-

scribe the characteristics of the land scught to be con-

demned, and two of whom (F. K. Archer and A. K. Her-

bert) were called to place valuations upon the leasehold

interest of said Honolulu Plantation Company sought to

be condemned in said action. 1 further show that on

the second trial of this cause, seven witnesses were called

on behalf of plaintiff and petitioner in it's caise in chief,

two of whom (F. J, Church and J. W. Pratt) were called

to identify sundry and documentary evidence, and two

of whom (U. S. G. White and F. W. Thrum) were called

to describe the characteristics of the land sought to be

condemned, and three of whom (F. K. Archer, L. L. Mc-

Oandless and J. A. McCandless) were called to place

valuations upon the leasehold interest of said Honolulu

Plantation Company sought to be condemned in said ac-

tion.

I further show that on the first trial of thi« cause,

eleven witnesses were called on behalf of said Honolulu

Plantation Company, upon its case, three of whom (G. J.

Wagner, eJ. T. Crawley and Wong Koon Chan) were

called to describe the characteristics of the land sought

to be condemned, and eight of whom (J. A. Low, W. W

.

Goodale, A. Ahrens, G. Kenton, F. Meyer, C. Bolte, W. R.

Castle and L. A. Thurston) were called to place valua-

tions upon the leasehold interest of said Honolulu Plan-

tation Company sought to be condemnd in said action.

I further show that on the second trial of this cause, four

teen witnesses were called on behalf of said Honolulu

Plantation Company upon its case, three of whom (W.

E. Sauer, J. T. Crawley and E. Ward) were called to de-
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scribe the characteristics of the land sougiht to be con-

aemned, and nine of whom (J. A. Low, 0. Bolte, W. K.

Castle, W. \V. Goodaie, G. Kenton, F. Meyer, A. Ahreus,

J. F. Maiigan and L. A. Thursiton) were called to place

valuations upon the leasehold interest of said Honolulu

Plantation Company sought to De condemned in said ac

tiou and two of whom (J. K. Higby and William Wagner)

were called to desciibe the charaoteiistics and value of

the user of the buildings upon the land sought to be

condemned. 1 further show that upon the hi-st trial of

tliis cause, no witnesses were recalled in rebuttal by

either side, and that upon the second trial of this cause

two witnesses (U. L). Fender ana G. A. Howaixi) were

called on behalf of plaintitt and petitioner m reouttal,

to describe tne characteristics and value of- the user of

tUe bmldings upon the land sought to be condemned,

and that one witness, J . A. Low, was recalled upon this

last-mentioned subject by said Honolulu Plantation

Company. 1 further show that the evidence received

upon each of said trials was suibstantially the same—the

great mass of it was the same on both trials. And such

minor differences as may have exis^ted between the cases

made by the respective parties upon said trials are here-

inabove set forth, and in this behalf I show that in the

above-entitled action between the same parties, upon tne

same pleadings, and upon the same evidence, the "full

compensation" of said Honolulu Plantation Company

herein "for its damages of every kind and character in

this case," was formerly, to wit, on January 25th, 1902,

adjudicated by said Court not to exceed the sum of

175,000.

J. J. DUNNE.
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Subscribed and sworn to before me this 20tli day of

March, 1902.

[Seal] W. B. MALING,

Clerk of siaid Oourt.

By Frank L, Hatch,

Deputy Clerk.

Exhibit No. 1.

[Title of Court and Cause.]

DECISION OF THE COUliT ON MOTION OF PLAIN-

TIFF FOK NEW TKIAL.

This action was brought by the United States to oon-

deuin the leasehold interest of the deieindant, the Hon-

olulu Plantation Company, in 5t)1.2 acres of the lands

desired by the United States, for a naval station.

A jury rendereil a veraict therein on the iSth day of

January, lyUii, allowing $89,792 as the value of the lease-

hold in the 501.2 acres ot land, and the sum of ^15,208

as the value of the improvements on the said land, mak-

ing a total of $105,000 for the whole interest of the de-

fendant in the said lands.

When the verdict was rendered, both counsel foi'

plaintiff and defendant demanded a new trial, the plain-

tift following up such a demand by the proper notice

of intention to move for a new trial on a day certain.

On that day the matter was submitted on briefs to be

filed.

The principal question involved in the motion in the

judgment of the Court is as to the verdict ^beinig excessive

in amount, and not borne out by the weight of the evi

dence.

It is presumed that that jury intended to be controlled
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in fixing the value of the leasehold interest in the lands

by a preponderance of the evidence; but in the judgment

of the Court they failed to do this.

I will review a few of the estimates placed upon the

leasehold interests: Mr. Archer, the assessor of the Ter-

ritory, and apparently a disinterested witness, placed a

valuation of $25 per acre on the leasehold interest on this

land. Mr. Herbert, to all intents an unwilling witness

for the plaintiff, placed a valuation of from $75 to $100

per acre on the 342 acres shown by the evidence to have

been cleared, and $25 per acre on the remaininig 219

acres, making an average of from $54 to $71 per acre oa

the whole 5G1.2 acres.

The testimony of 3Ir. Low, the manager of the defend-

ant, and who represented the defendant throughout the

trial, is glaringly and curiously inconsistent. He gave

five different estimates as to the value of this leasehold,

four of them widely varying. In his sworn answer filed

herein, he alleges that the defendant would be damaged

by the taking of this land in the sum of $200,000 less

$55,055 for alleged improvements on said land, placing

the valuation of the leasehold in the lands alone at

$144,045.

On the trial the same witness testified that the whole

interest of the defendant in the leasehold in these lands

was worth $400,000.

He further testified that the valuation of the land was

$300 per acre without the encumbrances of the leases, but

with the leases it would be worth $2G2 per aero, or about

v*iiat the average of the estimates of Archer and Herbert

would be in this case.

It further appears that in accordance with the laws of
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the territory, Mr. Low, acting as the manager of the

defendant, made a return to the assessor for the year

1900, in which he swore to the value of the leasehold in-

terests of the defendant in 4,720 acres of land, including

the 561.2 in controversy, at |50,000; making an average

value of about $15 per acre; while for the year 1901, he

returned the same leasehold interests covering a trifle

more acreage amounting to 4,774 acres, and including

the same 561.2 acres in controversy, at |50,000, an aver-

age of $17 per acre.

The evidence showed that a portion of these leased

lands other than the 561.2 acres are now and for tw^o

years last past has been cultivated to cane and appar-

ently are quite as valuable as the land in controversy.

It is further in ev^idence that these tax returns are

required by law to be and were sworn to by Mr. Low
representing the defendant, and it is further required by

said law that these returns shall represent the actual

cash value of the property. It is presumed that the de-

fendant through its manager, Mr. Low, was swearing to

the truth when these returns were made, and if so, how-

is this testimony on the trial to be reconciled therewith?

The compensation for this leasehold must be just, and

it must be admitted that defendant should not have a

judgment for more than its property is worth, and the

value of the property to be taken must be fixed by the

rational and usual means. This value should have been

obtained by tihe jury from a fair and reasonable analy-

sis of all the e\idence given by the witnesses on the trial.

So the Court is largely controlled in deciding this mo-

tion by the admitted sworn statements of Mr. Low as ro

the value of the leasehold interests in this land at a time
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when there was no reason to inflate its value. Low musx

have known, more ot tne value oi this leasehold than

any other witness called by the defendant or by plaintiff,

and courts will not permit interested parties to blow

hot and cold according to their developed interests in

a case at bar.

And again, it is not denied that within three years

before the commencement of this case, the Dowsett lease

which had then ten years to run was purchased outright

by the defendant, including all rents fully piaid up for

the sum of |20,0'00. This lease then and now covering

(including the 561.2 acres in controversy) some 2,900

acres of land, of which the defendant is now in posses

sion under said lease and much of which is being culti-

vated.

There is no testimony that this land has ever pro-

duced any income, and while 342 acres of the 561.2 has

been cleared, it has never been cultivated to cane nor

has any crop ever been produced upon it. And while

it may be possible to raise cane on this land or part

of it with plenty of water, yet it is shallow and much of

it is adobe.

The testimony of the eight witnesses called for defend-

ant as experts, as to the value of this leasehold interest,

varied in amounts from |400,000 to |239,400. In the

mind of the Court, these estimates were exaggerations

and were greatly in excess of any value shown to be pos-

sessed by this leasehold interest by the party chiefly in

interest, the defendant, through its manager Mr. Low

—

they were mainly lumping estimates of the value of the

property and apparently purely speculative, based upon

What this land might possibly produce under given con-
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ditions not shown to exist, and from a careful examina-

tion of the testimony of at least four of these witnesses

{}\t. Ahrens, Mr. Goodale, Mr. Renton and Mr. Meyers,

all of whom were plantation managers), it will be seen

that in! each instance a value is fixed upon this leasehold

interest of 561.2 acres far in excess of the amount of the

valuation approximately placed upon the lands on the

plantation in which they were each manao^ers, and in

some of them largely interested. These latter planta-

tions had long been cropped with cane and are all pro-

ducing incomes now, while no income has ever been pro-

duced from this land nor cane grown thereon.

Neither the jury nor the Court is bound by the opin-

ions of expeit witnesses unless they are in harmony with

the weight of the testimony; but it may consider them

in connection with all the other facts in evidence.

In view of all of the circumstances a new trial might

possibly be properly had. As has been before stated,

upon the rendition of tlie verdict of this case, a demand

for a new trial was made by both counsel for plaintiff

and defendant, neither of whom was satisfied with the

verdict of the jury.

However, upon a careful consideration of the reasons

advanced both for and agaiiust the motion made by

Die plaintiff, and after a lengthy examination of the

whole of the record including the testimony offered on

behalf of both parties and of the able briefs filed herein,

I am of the opinion that the amount of the verdict ren-

dered by the jury is excessive and not in c<mformity with

tlie weight of the evidence. The Court will not inter-

pose its judgment in opposition to that of the jury by

cxprei^sing an amount wbich in its opinion would be a

inst compensation for the property of the defendant, but
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if the jury had returned a verdict in any airiount not to

exceed seventy-five thousand dollars, this Court would

have allowed a judgement to have been entered in accord-

ance therewith.

It is therefore the judgment of the Court that if the

defendant remits from the verdict rendered in its favor

thirty thousand dollars, leavinig the sum of seventy-five

thousand dollars as full compensation for its damages

of every kind and character in this case, then the mo-

tion made by the plaintiff for a new trial will be denied.

This electiom! must be made by the defendant within

three days from the date hereof by the filing with the

clerk of this court a written consent to the^ modification

of the verdict in that particular, and the entry of the

judgment in accordance therewith. Otherwise a new

trial will be granted.

January 25th, 11)02.

(Signed) ESTEE,

Judge.

And be it further remembered that thereafter, to wit,

on May 5th, 1902, said motion for said new trial was sub-

miitted on briefs to said Court for its decision; said de-

fendant, said Honolulu Plantation Company, filing its

brief on JNIay 9th, 1902, and said plaintiff and petitioner

filing its brief on May 10th, 1902.
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And be it further remiemibered that thereafter, to wit,

on May 13th, 11)02, said Court made, gave and rendered

its decision npon said motion for said new trial, and said

decision was and is as follows, to wit:

Jn the United States District Court, in and for ths District

of Hawaii.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

vs.

THE HONOLULU PLANTATION COM
PANY (a Corporation) et al.

!

Opinion on Motion of Defendant for New Trial,

On the third day of March, 1902, the above case came

on for the second trial before a jury. Witneisses were

produced and sworn for both sides, and the case heard.

On the eleventh day of March, 1902, the jury returned a

verdict in favor of the complainant condemning' the

leasehold interest in the 561.2 acres of land as described

in the bill of complaint, and also rendered a money ver-

dict in favor of the defendant, assessing tbe just com-

pensation for the said leasehold interest of the defend-

ant in the said landsi at the sum of fl05,523.

On the twentieth day of March, 1902, a notice and mo-

tion for new trial was made and filed on the part of

the complainant in the action. The grounds of such mo-

tion were stated generally to be the following:

1. Insufficiency of the evidence to justify the verdict.

2. That the verdict was contrary to and against the

hiw and the evidence.
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3. That said verdict is not sustained by either the

law or tlie evidence, or the weight of the evidence here-

in.

4. That the said verdict is excessive in this, that it

attempts to award excessive, unreasonable and incon-

sistent compensation or damages herein.

5. That the verdict is contrary to and against the

charge of the Court herein.

6. Errors in law occurring at the trial and excepted

to by the plaintiff.

An assignment of errors under each of said grounds

is also specified, which it is unnecessary to herein set out.

The hearing on said motion for new trial was post-

poned from time to time but wns finally submitted on

briefs on the fifth day of May, 1902.

This case has been twice tried before a jury, the object

being to fix the value of the defendants' leasehold in-

terest in the 5fil.2 acres of land described in the com-

plaint, and in both cases the verdicts were practically

the same, the difference in amount being n'^mmal.

The verdict in the first case was $105,000, and it was

deemed excessive by the Court, who for that reason

granted a new trial unless the defendant would accept

a diminished amount; namely, $75,000. This the de-

fendant declined to do, and the second trial was there-

fore had, resulting in the verdict of |102,52.3, as before

istated. This amount the Court also believes to be ex-

cessive above the sum of $75,000, in view of all the testi-

mony in the case a.s it i>resented itself to the mind of

the Court. And while it seems to be well settled that

nnder the law, the Court can again set the verdict aside

and grant a new trial upon the same terms as in the

former trial if in its discretion it sees fit to do so, yet
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the consensus of the best judgment of the courts as

found in the decisions is, that where no rule of law has

been violated, the Court will not, after two concurring

Aerdicts, grant a new trial if the questions to be tried

depend wholly on ma/tters of fact; although the verdict

is, in the judgment of the Court, against the weight of

the evidence. (Joyce vs. Charleston Ice Manufacturing

Co., 50 Fed. 371-5, Clark vs. Barney Dumping Co., 101)

Fed. 235.)

I might say in this case as was said by the Court in

the case of Frost vs. Brown, 2 Bay, 139, where as in

the case at bar two trials were had resulting practically

in the same verdict, that "although I would, never sur-

render a plain and certain rule of law to the caprice of a

jury or any number of juries, yet in a case where the

law is complicated with facts so that the construction

and application of it must depend on the findings of

facts, two concurring verdicts, even against the opin-

ion of the judges, ought to be conclusive." (Joyce vs.

Charleston ^Ffg. Co., supra.)

I have made an examination of the very lengthy as-

signment of errors of law alleged to have occurred at the

trial of this case, and have read with much care the

elaborate brief of the counsel for complainant, in addi-

tion to the brief of defendant's counsel. I do not deem

it necessary to go into an exhaustive discussion of those

alleged errors. No reason has been presented to me

which I think is sufficiently forceful to lead me to change

my views as indicated by my rulings at the trial; and

while some slight errors may have and doubtless did

creep into the record, yet I find none which in my judg-

ment were material, or so prejudicial to the interests of
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the complainant as to have materially influenced the ver-

dict oif the jury.

The motion for a new trial is therefore denied.

May 13tli, 1902.

ESTEE,

Judge.

And ibe it further remembered that thereafter »aid

Court made, gtave, rendered and filed its judgment herfun

upon 'and pursuant to said verdict, as said judgment now

otppears in the files of said Court and cause; to which

said judgment and to the making, giving, rendering and

filingi thereof and the whole thereof, said plaintiff and

petitioner then and there duly excepted. (Exception No.

49.) And said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns the

same as error.

Assignment and Specifications of Errors.

And now comes the above-named plaintiff and peti-

tioner and assigns and specifies the following errors oc-

curring at the trial of said action, to wit:

1. Particulars wherein the evidence is insufficient to

justify said verdict.

(a) Said evidence is wholly insufiicient to justify said

verdict in this, that there is no evidence to support the

finding that the market value of the leasehold interest

of said Honolulu Plantation Company in the land in-

volved herein is of the sum of .|94,000, or any other sum

in excess of $75,000; and in this behalf plaintiff and peti-

tioner shows in and by the affidavit of J. J. Dunne, Esq.,

Assistant United States Attorney for said District, here-

to attached, made a part hereof, and marked Exhibit

"A," and in and by the judgment of said Coiurt in said

aflBdavit set out, that, in the aibovie-entitled action be-
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tween the same parties, upon the same pleadings, and

upon the same evidence, the "full compensation" of said

Honolulu Plantation Company herein "for its damages

of every kind and character in this case," was formerly,

to wit, on January 25th, 1902, adjudicated by said Court

i\Qft to exceed the sum of $75,000; said "full compensa-

tion" including said market value of said leasehold in-

terest.

(b) Said evidence is wholly insufficient to justify said

verdict in this, that there is no evidence to support the

finding that the market value of all improvements ux)on

the property condemned in the above-enttitled action is

of the sum of |8,523, or any other sum ; and in this be-

half plaintiff and petitioner shows in and by the affida-

vit of J. J. Dunne, Esq., Assistant United States Attor-

ney for said District, hereto attached, made a part here-

of and] marked Exhibit "A," and in and by the judigment

of said Court in said affidavit set out, that, in the above-

entitled action between the same parties, upon the saine

pleadings, and upon the same evidence, the "full com-

pensation" of said Honolulu Plantation Company herein

for "its damages of every kind and character in this

case," was formerly, to wit, on January 25th, 1902, ad-

judicated by said Court not to exceed the sum of $75,000.

(c) The evidence is wholly insufficient to juistify said

verdict in this, that it wholly fails to show that said

Honoiulu Plantation Company is entitled to receive as

compensation of damages for the taking and condemna-

tioni of their leasehold interests in the land involved in

the aibove-entitled action, any sum whatever in excess of

$75,000.

(d) The evidence is wholly iDJSufficient to justify said

verdict in this, that it wholly fails to show that said
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Honolulu Plantation Oomijany is entitled to receive as

compensation or damages for the taking and condemna-

tion of improvements upon said land

—

2inj sum what-

ever.

(e) Said evidence is wholly insufficient to justify said

\erdict in this, that it wholly fails to show any value of

said leasehold interest in excess of |75,000.

(f) Said evidence is wholly insufficient to justify said

verdict in this, that it wholly fails to show either the

existence upon the land condemned herein of any im-

provements, or the market value, if any, of such improve-

ments.

2. Particulars in which said verdict is contrary to and

against the law and the evidence.

(a) Said verdict is contrary to and against the law

and the evidence in this, that it was made, given and

rendered by a jury.

(b) Said verdict is contrary to and against the law

and the evidence, because of errors of law occurring

during the trial and excepted to by plaintiff and peti-

tioner; and plaintiff and petitioner hereby makes ex-

press reference to the detail specifications herein includ-

ed in the asisignment of errors under the paragraph No.

6, hereinafter set forth, and makes them and each of

them part and parcel of this specification.

(c) Said verdict is contrary to and against the law

and the evidence, because of the insufficiency of the

evidence to justify said verdict, and said plaintiff and

petitioner hereby makes express reference to the detail

s.pecifications herein included in the assignment of er-

rors under the paragraph No. 1, last hereinbefore set

forth, and makes them and each of them part and par-

cel of this specification.
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(d) Said verdict is contrary to and against the law

and the evidence, because of its finding that the market

value of the leasehold interests of said Honolulu Plan-

tation Company in the land herein condemned is of the

sum of 194,000, -or any other sum whatever in excess

of 175,000.

(e) Said verdict is contrary to and against the law

and the evidence, because of its finding that the value

of all improvements upon the property condemned in

the above-entitled action is of the sum of f8,523, or any

other sum whatever.

(f) Said verdict is contrary to and against the law

and the evidence, because as shown in and by the affi-

davit of J. J. Dunne, Esq., Assistant United States At-

torney for said District, hereto attached, made a part

hereof, and marked Exhibit "A," and in and by the judg-

ment of said Court in said affidavit set out, it appears

that in the above-entitled action between the same par-

ties, upon the same pleadings and upon the same evi-

dence, the "full compensation" of said Honolulu Plan-

tation Company herein "for its full damages of every

kind and character in this case," was formerly, to wit,

on January 25th, 1902, adjudicated by said Court not

to exceed the sum of $75,000.

3. Particulars in T^hich said verdict is not sustained or

justified by e ther the law or the evidence or the

weight of the evidence.

(a) Said verdict is not sustained or justified by either

the law or the evidence or the weight of the evide»*ce

herein, because said verdict is contrary to and against

the law and the evidence in this, that it was ma'^.e,

given and rendered by the jury.
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(b) Said verdict is not sustained or justified by either

the law or tlie evic.ence or the weight ot the evideMce

herein, because of errors of law occurring during iihe

trial and excepted to by plaintiff and petitioner; Knd

plaintiff and petitioner hereby makes express reference

to the detail specific ations' herein included in the assi>^n-

ment of errors und iv paragraph No. 6, hereinafter jet

forth, and makes tl em and each of them part and par-

cel of this specifics tion.

(c) Said verdict . s not sustained or justified by eitier

the law or the evid mce or the weight of the evidej ee,

herein, because of the insufficiency of the evidence to

justify said verdici ; and said plaintiff' and petitioner

hereby makes express reference to the detail specifica-

tions herein includtd in the assignment of errors under

the aforesaid paraj^raph No. 1, last hereinabove set

forth, and makes them and each of them part and par-

cel of this 'Specification.

(d) Said verdicc is not sustained or justified by

either the law or the evidence or the weight of the evi-

dence herein, because of its finding that the market

value of the leasehold interest of said Honolulu Plan-

tation Company in the land herein condemned is of the

sum of fi)4:,000 or any other sum whatever in excess

of 175,000.

(e) Said verdict is not sustained or justified by either

the law or the evidence or the weight of the evidence

herein, because of its finding that the value of all im-

provement upon the property condemned in the above-

entitled action is of the sum of |8,523, or any other sum

whatever.

(f) Said verdict is not sustained or justified by either

the law or the evidence or the weight of the evidence
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herein, because as shown in and by the affidavit of J. J.

Dunne, Esq., Assistant United States Attorney for said

District, hereto attached, made a part hereof, and mark-

ed Exhibit '^A," and in and byj the judgment of said

Court in said affidavit set out, it appears that in the

above-entitled action between the same parties upon

the same pleadings and upon the same evidence, the

"full compensation" of said Honolulu Plantation Com-

pany herein "for its damages of every kind and char-

acter in this case," was formerly, to wit, on January

ii5th, 1D02, adjudicated by said Court not to exceed the

sum of 175,000.

4. Particulars in which said verdict is excessive.

(a) That said verdict is excessive in this, that it at-

tempts to award excessive, unreasonable and inconsis-

tent compensation or damages herein.

(b) The compensation or damages attempted to be

awarded by said verdict of said jury, is excessive, un-

reasonable and inconsistent, in this, that the amount at-

tempted to be awarded by said verdict as compensation

or damages for the taking of the alleged improvements

claimed to have been upon the land sought to be con-

demned herein, was and is grossly and unreasonably ex-

cessive, without the evidence, and with no evidence to

support it; it not appearing in the evidence either that

any improvements were upon the land sought to be

condemned or what, if any, was the market value there-

of.

(c) The compensation or damages attempted to be

awarded by said verdict of said jury, is excessive, un-

reasonable and inconsistent in this, that the amount at-

tempted to be awarded by said verdict as compensation

or damages for the taking of the leasehold interest
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claimed in the laud sought to be condemned by said

Honolulu Plantation Company was and is grossly and

uureasonably excessive, without the evidence, with no

evidence to support it, and against the evidence in the

case.

(d) The compensation or damages attempted to be

awarded by said verdict of said jury, is excessive, un-

reasonable and inconsistent in this, that as shown in

and by the affidavit of J. J. Dunne, Esq., Assistant Uni-

ted (States Attorney for said District, hereto attached

and made a part hereof, and marked Exhibit "A," and

in and by the judgment of said Court in said affidavit set

out, it appears that, in the above-entitled action be-

tween the same parties upon the same pleadings and

upon the same evidence, the "full compensation" of said

Honolulu Plantation Company herein "for its damages

of every kind and character in this case," was formerly,

to wit, on January 25th, 1902, adjudicated by said Court

not to exceed the sum of f75,000.

5. Particulars in which said verdict is contrary to and

against the charge of the Court.

(a) In arriving at said verdict, said jury failed to

consider said testimony as a whole, or fairly to weigh

all the testimony both direct and indirect, and with all

reasonable inferences to be drawn therefrom; but, on

the contrary, limited its consideration to isolated por-

tions of said testimony.

(b) In arriving at said verdict, said jury failed to

consider the fair market value of the property involved

at the time of the taking, to wit, on July 6th, 1901, in

its then actual condition.

(c) In arriving at said verdict, said jury was neither
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guided iior governed by the preponderance of tlie evi-

dence.
1 ,^ j

(d) in arriving at said verdict, said jury considered

tlie mere speculative or posteibie value and not market

value. I ^„.,^_^i-^

(e) In arriving at said verdict, said jury was neiitjher

guided nor governed by the amount of the just com-

pensation to be awarded to the defendant herein for the

taking of its property.

(f) In arriving at said verdict, said jury gave undue

and excessive weigb/t to the expert testimony introduced

by said defendant.

6. Particulars of the errors in law occurring during

the trial, and excepted to by said plaintiff and

petitioner.

(a) Said Court erred in overruling the objections ot

said plaintiff and petitioner to 'the claim and demand

of said defendant, said Honolulu Plantation Ck)mpany,

for a trial of said cause before a jury of the country,

and in granting said claim and demand, and in permit-

ting and ordering said cause and said issues to be tried

before a jury of the country. (Exception No. 1.)

(b) Said Court erred in overruling the objections of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question askea

on cross-examination from the witness U. S. G. White:

"Now, do you know whether there is a mill belonging

to the plantation a mile above this land?" (Exception

No. 2.)

(c) Said Court erred in overruling the objections of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

on cross-examination from the witness U. S. G. White:

"And that it standsi now where it stood on the 6th of

July, 1901?" (Exception No. 3. )
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(d) Said Cour^t erred in overruling the objections

of plaintiff and petitioner to the following question

asked on cross-examination from the witness U. S. G.

White: ^'What was the size, Captain, of that mill?"

(Exception No. 4.)

(e) Said Court erred in overruling the objections of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

on cross-examination from the M'itness U. S. G. White:

"How far is this Halawa Valley that you have testified

about in your first answer that I asked in regard to it

from the land in question—^^the nearest portion to the

land in question?" (Exception No. 5.)

(f) Said Court erred in overruling the objections ot

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

on cross-examination from the witness J. W. Pratt:

"jS'ow, Mr. Pratt, how is this return made up? What
kind of a return is under the law?" (Exception No. 6.)

(g) Said Court erred in overruling the objections by

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

on cross-examination from the witness F. K. Archer:

"Now, Mr. Archer, do you know what ^!hat land is capa-

ble of yielding in sugar?" (Exception No. 7.)

(h) Said Court erred in denying to said plaintiff and

petitioner an opportunity to state its objections to the

following question asked on cross-examination from the

witness F. K. Archer: "Do you know whether the Hono-

lulu IMantation Company had on the 6th of July, 1901,

a water supply that was immediately available to this

laud in question?" (Exception No. 8)

(i) Said Court erred in overruling the objeciions of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

on cross-examination from the witness F. K. Arclier:
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"What was the extent of that water supply?" (Excep-

tion No. 9.)

(j) Said Court erred in denying the motion of plain-

tilf and petitioner to strike out the answer and testi-

mony given by said witness F. K. Archer on cross-exam-

ination in response to the question: "Wha't was the ex-

tent of that water supply?" (Exception No. 10.)

(k) Said Court erred in overruling the objections of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

on cross-examination from the witness F. K. Archer:

"Do you know whether is a flowing stream immediaitely

available for use upon this land wif^hin the lines of

the Honolulu Plantation Company?" (Exception No.

11.)

(1) Said Court erred in overruling the objections of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

on cross-examination from the witness F. K. Archer:

"Well, now, assuming that the land is in the same con-

dition—or substantially the same condition on the 6th

day of July, 1901, and considering its situation and the

uses it might be put to, and] the improvements pat upon

it, the plowing that has been done, tihe clearing that has

been done, all of its usefulness, the whole property of

the Honolulu Plantation Company that is available for

use in connection with that land, assuming those things

—what do you say as to the value of the leasehold in-

terest?" (Exception No. 12.)

(m) Said Court erred in overruling the objections of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

on cross-examination from the witness F. W. Thrum:

"Now, Mr. Thrum, how do you know what this land will
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produce, or whether it is good cane land or not?" (Ex-

ception No. 13.)

(n) Said Court erred in overruling the objections of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

on cross-examination from the witness F. W. Thrum.

"Do you know the yield of the Halawa Valley?" (Ex-

ception No. 14.)

(o) The Court erred in sustaining the objections of

said defendant, said Honolulu Plantation Company to

the following question asked by said plaintiff and peti-

tioner from the witness F. W. Thrum: "If a leasehold

interest of forty years on that particular piece of land,

seven years of which was fully paid up, the balance of

which was held at three and one-half per cent of the

sugar produced, provided it did not fall below $400,000

per annum for the entire tract of land, including other

lands, the first lease including 2,900 acres, and the sec-

ond 2,122 acres, if such a leasehold were offered for sale

in the public market—what would you be willing to pay

per acre for it?" (Exception No. 15.)

(p) Said Court erred in granting the motion of said

defendant, said Honolulu Plantation Company, to strike

out from the testimony of the witness F. W. Thrum, the

following passage: "I stated that part of my occupation

on the Ewa plantation was the selection of cane land.

The first ,case was in 1896, when Mr. Lowrie was the

manager, and many acres were valuable for the cultiva-

tion of cane below field 19—that was then the extent

of the plantation in that direction. I was sent out

there, and started at field 19, and I cut lines through the

algeroba, the glue and the lantana, and was to report

the land that I considered valuable for sugar cane, and
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after two or three weeks later I got around this tract,

field 19, and reported to him the number of acres that

I considered valuable for sugar cane in that vicinity.

My report was accepted." (Exception No. 16.)

(q) Said Court erred in overruling the objections of

plalntifiL and petitioner to the following question asked

on cross-examination from the witness J. A. McCand-

less: "What is the value set on that leasehold interest of

142 acres referring to a certain tract of 142 acres on

F'ord Island, originally sought to be condemned in this

action, but to which a discontinuance of the action was

subsequently made and filed by plaintiff and petitioner

and ordered by the Court?" (Exception No. 17.)

(r) Said Court erred in overruling the objectious of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

on direct examination from the witness, J. A. Low: "Just

explain the nature of your duties and the nature of your

experience and the nature of your study on the subject

of the growth and manufacture of sugar?" (Exception

No. 18.)

(s) Said Court erred in overruling the objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked on

direct examination from the witness, J. A. Low: "Why
not --that is to say—why was not sugar grown on this

land by the Honolulu Plantation Company?" (Exception

No. 10.)

(t) Said Court erred in denying the motion of plain-

t iff and petitioner to strike out the answer and testimony

given by the witness, C. Bolte on direct examination in

response to the question," now, considering the property

ought to be condemned in the state in which you saw it

it on the day that you viewed it, that it is in substan-
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tially the same state on the 6th of July, 1901, considering

its situationj and the uses that might be made of it and

to which it was adapted, and assurainf? that the planta-

tion has a thirty-nine years' lease, seven years' rental

of which has been paid, and the remaining thirty-two

years is upon the basis of a crop payment, that is, three

and one-half per cent of the sugar produced, and the pay-

ment of the taxes, the lease including other land, the

minimum rent ux>on the other land which is not mate-

rial, and assuming that the 342 acres of cane land in the

area sought to be condemned—^what in your opinion was

the value of the leasehold interest of that land on the

Gth of July, 1901, to the Honolulu Plantation Company?"

(Exception No. 20.)

(u) Said Court erred in denying the motion of piain-

titf and petitioner to strike ont the testimony of said wit-

ness, C. Bolte, given on direct examination relative to the

value of this leasehold to a particular individual—to

the Honolulu Plantation Company. (Exception No. 21.)

(v) Said Court erred in denying the motion of plain-

tiff and petitioner to strike out the answer and testi

mony of the witness, J. A. Low, during his direct ex-

amination, when resumed, in response to the question:

"What was the value of the use of the building's upon

that land for the remainder of your term of the leajse?"

(Exception No. 22.)

(w) Said Court erred in denying the motion of plain-

tiff and petitioner to strike out the testimony of the

witness, J. A. Low, on direct examination, when resumed

relative to the value of buildings upon the land sought

to be condemned to the Honolulu Plantation Company."

(Exception No. 23.)
i ,
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(x) Said Court erred in overruling the objections of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

on direct examination from the witness, J. A, Low:

"What was its (the property sought to be condemned)

value on the 6th of July, 1901?" (Exception No. 24.)

(y) Said Court erred in overruling the abjections of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from the said

witness, J. A. Low, during his direct examination, when

resumed: "Mr. Low, that portion of the tax return read

in evidence here, showing the statement under the head-

ing 'Leasehold Interest—return of Real Estate Leasesi as

per schedule "B," |50,000'—what have you to say in re-

gard to it, Mr. Low, by way of explanation?" (Excep-

tion No. 25.)

(z) Said Court erred in overruling the objections of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from the witness,

W. R. Castle on direct examination: "What knowledge

have you of the development of the plantation in that

district (meaning the District of Ewa)?" (Exception No.

26.)

(aa) Said Court erred in overruling the objections of

plaintiff* and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from said witness,

W. R. Castle, on direct examination: "Now, Mr. Casitle,

considering the property sought to be condemned, the

state which you saw it on the day which you viewed, it,

and assuming that it was in subsitantially the same state

on July 6th. 1901, and taking into consideration the

situation of the land and all the uses that might be made

of it, and assuming that the plantation has a thirty-
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nine years- lease, and that seven years' rental has been

paid, and that the rental for thirty-two years is on the

basis of three and one-half per cent of the sugar produced,

and the payment of taxes (the letase covering other lands

in addition to this), and for a minimum rental, and as-

suming that 342 acres of cane land of the land sought

to be condemned—what in your opinion was the market

value of the leasehold on the 6th of July, 1901?" (Ex-

ception No. 27.)

(bb) Said Court erred in overruling the objections of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from the witness,

W. W. Goodale, on direct examination: "Now, Mr. Good-

ale, considering this land sought to be condemned, in the

state in which you saw it on the day that you viewed

it, and assume that it is in substantially the same state

or was on the 6th of July last year, and considerinig the

situation of it and the uses that might be made of the

land and to which it was adapted, and assuming that the

plantation had a thirty-nine years' lease, seven ye'ars'

rental of which has been paid, the rental for 32 years is

based upon three and one-half per cent of the sugar pro-

duced (the particular lease covers other laud as well as

this), has a minimum 'basis of rental and include-s other

land, and assume that there is 342 acres of cane land

—

what in your opinion is the market value of the lease-

hold the Honolulu Company of the land sought to be

condemned on the 6th of July last?" (Exception No. 28.)

(cc) Said Court erred in overruling the objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from the witness,

0. F. Eenton, on direct examination: "Now, consider-
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ing this property sought to be condemned in the state

that you saw it on that day that you viewed it, and as-

suming that it is in substantially the same situation on

the 6th of July, 1901, and assuming that there is a lease

for thirty-nine years, seven years of which has been paid

up, and the rental for thirty-two years is on the basis

of three and a half per cent of the sugar produced—^(the

lease covers other land as well as this), has a minimum

rental which, however, has no materiality to the ques-

tion—the payment of taxes and considering all the uses

and purposes to be made of the land and the situation in

which it exists on that day, and assuming, further, ^hat

there was 342 acres of cane land within the area sought to

be condemned—what in your opinion was the market

value of the leasehold interest of the Honolulu Planta-

tion Company on the 6th day of July, last year?" Excep-

tion No. 29.)

(dd) Said Court erred in overruling the objections of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from the witness,

P. Meyer, on direct examination: "Well, considering the

property sought to be condemned as to its location and

all the uses that could be made of it, and assuming thai,

it is substantially in the same situation a® it wa« on

the 6th day of July, 1901, and assuming that there is a

lease of thirty-nine years, seven years of which are paid

up, and thirty-two years of which are on the basis of

three and one-half per cent of the sugar produced, to-

gether with the payment of taxes, and also saying that

there is a minimum rental, that this three and one-half

per cent should not be less than $4,000 a year, and as-

suming that there are 342 acres of cane land in the area
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sought to be condemned—what in your opinion was the

market value of that leasehold interest on the 6th of July,

1901?" (Exception No. 30.)

(ee) Said Court erred in overruling the objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from the witness,

A. Ahrens, on direct examination: "Now, considering the

I^roperty sought to be condemned, and in the same space

in which you saw it on the day that you viewed, that is,

in October; and assuming that it was in substantially

the same situation that it was on July ^th, 1901, and

after taking into consideration the use that might be

made, the purpose to which it is adapted, and assuming

that there is a thirty-nine years' lease, seven years' of

which are paid up, and the balance of the t'erm is upon

the basis of a three and one-half per cent of the stock,

and I will also state for your information that there

is a minimum ibasis in which includes other land, now,

assuming that there was 342 acres of cane land include<l

within the 561 acres—what in your opinion was the mar-

ket value of the leasehold interest on the 6th of July,

last?'' (Exception No. 31.)

(ff) Said Court erred in overruling the objections of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from the witness,

J. T. Crawley, on direct examination: "What do you

know about the productive capacity of the soil of this

land?" (Exception No. 32.)

(g^) Said Court erred in overruling the objection of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from the witness,

J, F. Morgan, on direct examination: "Now, Mr. Morgan,
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taking into consideration the property sought to be con-

demned and its location and situation and what can be

done with the situation as you saw it on the day that

you viewed it, the uses and purposes that the land can

be put to, and assuming that the Honolulu Plantation

Company has a thirty-nine years' lease, seven years' of

which were paid up and the balance of the term is based

upon three and one-half per cent of the sugar produced

from the land, the lease also covering other lands, having

a rental basis, and assuming that there was 342 acres

of cane land upon the land sought to be condemned—

what would you say was the market value of that lease-

hold interest on the 6th of July, 1901?" (Exception No.

33.)

(hh) Said Court erred in overruling the objections of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from the said wit-

ness, J. F. Morgan, on redirect examination: "How

many mills are there in the vicinity of this land?" (Ex-

ception No. 34.)

(ii) Said Court erred in overruling the objections of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantaton Company from the witness,

L. A. Thurston, on direct examination: "Now, consid-

ering the propei-ty sought to be condemned, Mr. Thurs-

ton, was in the same state in which you saw it on the

day that you viewed it last, and assuming that it was

in substantially the same state and condition on the 6th

of July, 1901, and taking into consideration the location

of the land and of the uses to which it might be put,

and to which it was adapted, and assuming the planta-

tion has thirty-nine years' lease, seven years' rental of
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which is paid up, and the rental for thirty-two yearg

thereof is on a basis of three and one-half per cent of the

sugar produced, and the payment of taxes (I will say

that the leasehold covers other land, and has a mini-

mum rental of |4,000 covering practically 2,000 acres),

and assuming that there was 342 acres of cane land in

the area sought to be condemned, what is your opinion

of the market value of that leasehold interest on the 6th

of July, 1901?" (Exception No. 35.)

(jj) Said Court erred in overruling the objections of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from said wit-

ness, L. A. Thurston, on redirect examination: "What

can you say as to the quality of the soil on the land

sought to' be condemned as to its producing any crop of

sugar?" (Exception No. 36.)

(kk) Said Court erred in overruling the objections of

plaintiff and petitioner to the following question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from the witness,

J. K. Higby, on direct examination: "Are you able to

state the use of those buildings for the term of thirty-

nine years?" (Exception No. 37.)

(11) Said Court erred in overruling the objections of

plaintiff and petitioner to the folloiwing question asked

by said Honolulu Plantation Company from said wit-

ness, J. K. Higby, on direct examination: "Assuming that

their life will be finished, what is the value of those

buildings?" (Exception No. 38.)

(ram) Said Court erred in refusing to give to said jury

the first instruction requested by said plaintiff and p(i-

titioner. (Exception No. 39.)

(nn) Said Court erred in refusing to give to said jury

I



The Honolulu PlanUttion Company. 795

the second instruction requested by said plaintiff and

petitioner. (Exception No. 4€.)

(oo) Said Court ererd in refusing to give to said jury

the fourth instruction requesited by said plaintiff and

petitioner. (Exception No. 41.)

(pp) Said Court erred in refusing to give to said jury

the fifth instruction requested by said plaintiff and pe-

titioner. (Exception No. 42.)

(qq.) Said Court erred in refusing to give to said jui*y

the sixth instru-ction requested by said plaintiff and pe-

titioner. (Exception No. 43.)

(rr) Said Court erred in refusing to give to said jury

the seventh instruction requested by said plaintiff and

Ijetitiouer. (Exception No. 44.)
,

(ss) Said Court ened in refusing to give tO' said jury

the eighth instruction requested by said plaintiff and

petitioner. (Exception No. 45.)

(tt) Said Court erred in refusing to give to said jury

the ninth instruction requested by said plaintiff and

petitioner. (Exception No. 46.)

(uu) Said Court erred in permitting to be rendered,

and in receiving the verdict herein. (Exception No. 47.)

(vv) Said Court erred in its ruling and in the whole

thereon denying the motion for a new trial herein, made

by said plaintiff and petitioner. (Exception No. 48.)

(ww) Said Court erred in making, giving, rendering

and filing its judgment herein upon and pursuant to said

verdict. (Exception No. 49.)

And be it further remembered that the above and fore-

j^oing bill of exceptions is a full, true and correct state-

ment of all the evidence in the cause and also and in

addition thereto, a full, true and correct statement of all
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objections, rulings, exceptions relied on by plaintiff and
petitioner, instructions requested by plaintiff and peti-

tioner, cliai'ge Oi tile Couit, and other proceeding* in and
upon the above-entitled cause and said trial, and that no

other or different evidence, objections, rulings, excep-

tions relied on by plaintiff' and petitioner, instructions

requested by plaintiff and petitioner, charge of the Court,

or other proceedings were had in or upon the above-en-

titled cause or said trial.

And now, within due time, said plaintiff and petitioner

presents and tenders this, its said bill of exceptions to

said Court, and in order that said exceptions may be pre-

served and perpetuated, and in furtherance of justice

and that right may be done, said plaintiff and petitioner

l)resents the foregoing as its bill of exceptions herein,

and prays that the same may be settled, approved and

allowed, and signed and certified as provided by law.

Dated Honolulu, Hawaii, May 31st, 1902. -

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff and Petitioner,

ByR. W. BREOKONS,
United States Attorney, and

J. J. DUNNE,
Assistant United States Attorney,

Attorneys for Plain'tiff' and Petitioner.

The foregoing bill of exceptions, having been brought

on regularly before the atoove-entitled Court on this 9th

day of July, 1902, upon the application of the above-

named plaintiff and petitioner for the settlement and

certification thei-eof

:

Now, therefore, on motion of R. W. Breckons, United

States Attorney for said Disitrict, and J. J. Dunne, As-

sistant U^nited States Attorney for said District, it is

hereby ordered that the foregoing bill of exceptions here-

tofore filed by said plaintiff and petitioner in this cause,

as the same now stands, be, and the same is hereby set-

tled, approved and allowed, as a true bill of exceptions
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herein, and that the same as so settled, approved and

allowed be now and here certified accordingly by the

undersigned, the Judge of said court presiding herein,

and who presided in said cause since its commencement;

and that said bill of exceptions, when so certified to,

be filed by the clerk of siaid Coiurt.

Dated Honolulu, Hawaii, July 9th, 1902.

MORKIS M. Efc^TEE,

Judge of said Court.

[Endorsed]: Title of Court and Cause. Bill of Ex-

ceptions. Filed May 31st, 1902, at 11:30 o'clock A. M.

W. B. Malimg, Clerk.

la the District Court of the United States, in and for the

District of Hawaii.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff and Petitioner,

;

vs.

HOKOLLj.i: i :.a:;tation com-

pany (a Corporation), et al..

Defendants and Respondents.

Stipulation.

In the aibove-entitled cause, iti is hereby stipulated be-

tween the respective parties that the bill of exceptions

Iieretofore filed by said respective parties be presented

for settlement as of this day, June 4th, 1902, notwith-

standingi any previous notice.

J. J. DUNNE,
Assistant United States Attorney,

Counsel for Plaintiff.

HATCH & SILLIMAN,
Counsel for Defendant.
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Order of Court.

In the above-entitied maitter, it iB hereby ordered that

coimsei tor the above-uiaiiiea partner exaiiiiiiie said bill

ot exceptions and agree as to so much thereot as theymay

be advised; and should said counsel be unable to agree,

tnen on ALoniiay, J une y th, ly^Oii, at ID o clock A. M., the^

shall report to said Couit tor adjustment and settlement

any mailers us to wmcn tney may noi be able lo agree.

i>ated Honolulu, Hawaii, June ith, il>l>2.

MUKiil« M. i^STEE,

I

Juage ot said Court.

[Endorsed]: Title of Couit and Cause. Filed June

4th, 19'02. W. B. Maling, Clerk. By L'rank L. Hatch,

Deputy Clerk.

In the District Court of the United \States, in and for the

District of Hawaii.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMEKICA,

Plaintiff and Petitioner,

vs.

HONOLULU PLANTATION COM|
PANY (a Corporation), et al..

Defendants and Respondents.

Motion to Amend Plaintiff's Bill of Exceptions.

Oomes now the Honolulu Plantation Company, defend-

ant above named, and moves this Honorable Court that

the bill of exceptions of the United States of America,
plaintiff above named, filed in the above-entitled cause,

and dated the 31st day of IVIay, 190^, be amended in the
following particulars, to wit:
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First.—^By striking out the first exception in said bill

of exceptions contained, said exception relating to a de-

mand for and the granting of a jury trial in said cause,

upon the ground that no such exception was taken by the

said plaintiff.

Second.—^By striking out the forty-eighth exception iu

said bill of exceptions contained, being the exception

taken by the said plaintiff to the ruling of the Court

denying the motion for a mew trial, upon the ground That

the granting or denying of such motion for a new tvial

isi not the proper subject of exception herein.

Third.—^By striking out all of that portion of said bill

of exceptions contained in the paragTaph on page 222

thereof, wherein it is stated that said hill of exceptions

is a full, true and correct statement of all the evidence

and the objections, rulings and exceptions, etc., and that

no other or different evidence, o/bjections, etc., or otlior

proceedings, were had in or upon the above-entitled

cause or said trial, upon the gTound that such state-

ments so contained in said paragxaph do^ not conform to

the actual facts.

This motion is based upon all of the files and records

in said cause, togefiier with the transcript of testimony

therein as reported by the ofdcial stenographer of said

Court.

HATCH & SILLIMAN,

Attorneys for Defendant, the Honolulu Plantation Com-

pany.

I hereby admit the physical receipt of a copy of the

above, this June 9, 1902, reserving all obje<tions.

't J. J. DUNNE,
Assistant United States Attorney.
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[Endorsed]: Title of Court and Cause. Motion. Filed

June &th, 1902. W. B. dialing, Clerk. By Frank L.

Hatch, Deputy Clerk.

United States of America, )

Territory of Hawaii.
)

In the District Court of the United States, in and for the

Territory of Hawaii.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff and Petitioner,

vs.

HONOLULU PLANTATION COM-(

PANY (a Corporation), et al..

Defendants and Respondents.

Stipulation.

In the above-entitled matter it is hereby stipulated

and agreed that, with the consent and approval of said

Court, the further hearing! of the settlement of the re-

spective bill of exceptions therein be continued until

Monday, the 23d day of June, 1»02.

Dated Honolulu, Hawaii, June 16th, 1902.

J. J. DUNNE,
Attorney for Plaintiff and Petitioner.

HATCH & SILLIMAN and

FRED W. MILVERTON,
Attorneys for Defendant and Respondent.

[Endorsed]: Title of Court and Cause. Filed June

IHth, 1902. W. B. Maling, Clerk. By Fraiuk I-. Hatch,

Deputy Clerk.
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1

.)

United States of America. ^

District of Hawaii.
'J

In the District Court of the United States, in and for the

District of Hawaii.

THE L NITED STATES OF AMERICA,
PlaintiflE and Petitioner,

YS.

HONOLULU PLANTATION COM-|

PANY (a Corporation), et al.,

Defendanfts and Respondents.

Supplemental Bill of Exceptions.

Be it remembered, that heretofore, and within due

time, the above-named plaintiff and petitioner prepared,

served, filed and presented for settlement upon its pro-

posed bill of exceptions in the above-entitled cause.

Upon the presentation of said bill to said Court for set-

tlement, the above-named defendant objected to the ex-

ceptions therein contained, numbered, respectively, Ex-

ceptions 1 and 48..

Said Exception 1, as contained in said bill, was as fol-

lows, to wit:

''And be it further remembered that on September

20th, 1901, said defendant filed in said Court and with

the clerk thereof its claim and demand for a trial in this

cause before a jurj' of the country, and moved said Court

that said cause be placed upon the jury calendar of sai^l

Court for the October term, 1901, or such other term as

may he determined by said Court. Said claim and de-

mand was then and there duly objected U>, resisted and

denied by the above-named plaintiff and petitioner, upon
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the grounds that said claim and demand was ajnd is con-

trary to the law, wholly unauthorized and illegial in pro-

ceedings for the taking of p^rivate property for public

purposes, without warrant or authority of law or sanc-

tion or requirement of law under the cionistitution and

lajws of the United States, without warrant or authority

of law or sanction or requirement of law under the con-

stitution and laws of the Territory of Hawaii, or any or

either of the aforesaid constitutions or laws, and wholly

unauthorized and unjustified by any of the establisihed

principles of jurisprudence applicaible thereto^

"And be it further remembered that thereafter, on

October 10th, 190J, the heairinig by said Court of said

claim and demand for said jury triajl came on regularly

;

and after argument thereon by counsel, said claim "and

demand was submitted to, and was taken under advise-

ment by said Court for decision. And thereafter, to wit,

on October 17th, 1901, the aforesaid matter of said claim

and demand for said jury trial came on regularly for de-

cision by said Court; and said Court then and there or-

dered that the case of, and the issues tendered and

joined by, said defendant above named, to wit, Honolulu

Plantation Company (a Corporation), one of the above-

named defendants and respondents, be tried by and be-

fore a jury of the country, as claimed and demanded by

said defendant; to which said order of said Court, and

to the whole thereof, said plaintiff and petitioner then

and there duly excepted, and now assigns the same, and

the whole thereof as error. (Exception No. 1.) And
said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling as

error."

Said defendant objected to the allowance of said Ex-
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ception No. 1 upon the ground that no such exception

had been taken by said plaintiff and petitioner.

Said plaintiff and petitioner then offered in evidence,

and the same was received and read in evidence, the fol-

lowing extracts from the minuter of said Court relating

to said matter:

"Thursday, October 10th, 1901.

Court met pursuant to adjournment—Present: Honor

able IMOHRIS M. ESTEE, District Judge, Presiding.

Walter B. Maling, Clerk.

UNITED STATES

> No. 3.

ESTATE OF B. P. BISHOP, Deceased,!

et al.

The hearing of this cause came up on a motion and «le-

mand for a jury trial, heretofore filf^d in this court by

each of the defendants in the above-entitled case. The

Assistant United States Attorney, J. J. Dunne, Esq., ap-

pearing on behalf of the United States, and F. M. Hatch,

Esq., and S. M. Ballon, Esq., appearing for the said de-

fendants, and after argument by counsel the matter was

submitted and was taken under advisement by the Court

for decision.

It was then ordered that the Court adjourn until to-

morrow morning at 10 o'clock." (Vol. ], Minutes of said

Court, p. 30«i.)

And thereupon said plaintiff and p<?titioner then of-

fered in evidence, and the same was received and read

in evidence, the following extracts from the minutes of

said court relatinig to said matter:
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"Thursday, October ITtli, llKll.

Court met pursuant tu adjourament—Present, HouDr-

able :\rORRIS M. ESTEE, District Judge, Presiding.

Walter J3. Maling, Clei'k.

THE UNITED STATES

vs. /

) No. 3.

ESTATE OF B. P. BISHOP, Deceased, (

et al. )

This cause came on regularly for hearing at this time

for a decdsion by the Court on a motion and demand for a

iury trial heretofore filed by each of the defendants in

this case, J. J. Dunne, Esq., Assistant United States At-

torney, appearing for the Ignited States and R. D. Silli-

nian, Esq.. W. A. Stanley, Esq., and S. M. Ballou, Esq.,

.jppearing on behalf of the abovf -named defendants; and

the Court ordered that the case of the defendant, Estate

of Bernice Pauahi Bishop, deceased, and Joseph O. Car-

ter, William F. Allen, William O. Smith, Samuel M.

Damon and Alfred W. Carter, trustees under the will of

Bernice Pauahi Bishop, deceased, and of the estate of

said Bernice Pauahi Bishop, deceased, be set for the

fourth Monday in November, 1901, at 10 o'clock A. M., to

be tried by a jury in that case.

To which order allowing a jury in this case, the Assist-

ant United States Attorney, on behalf of the I^niteil

States, duly excepted, and a.sked for ten days' time with-

in which to file a bill of excei>tions, which request was

granted by the Court.

It was further ordered that the ca^es of all of the other

defendants in this matter be continued until the fourth

Monday of November, 1901.
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It was tlien ordered that Coui-t adjourn until to-mor-

row morning at 10 o'clock." (Vol. 1, Minutes of said

Court, p. 409.)

And be iit further remembered that said F. M. Hatch,

Esq., and R. D. Silliman, Esq, during all the times herein

mentioned, were counsel of and for the Honolulu Plan-

tation Company, a corporation, one of the defendants in

said minutes referred to; and that W. A. Stanley, Esq,

above mentioned, during all the times hereini mentioned

was counsel of and for Bishop and Compauiy, a copart-

niership, and also counsel of and for estate of Bernice

Pauahi Bishop, deceased, and the trustees of said estate,

two of the other defendants in said minutesi referred to;

and that S. M, Ballou, Esq., above referred to, during all

the times mentioned herein, was one of the counsel of

and for said estate of Bernice Pauahi Bishop, deceased,

and the trustees thereof, oriie of the defendants in said

minutes referred to.

And be it further remembered that thereafter, and

within due timie, said plaintiff and petitioner prepared,

served and filed its bill of exceptions to the above-men-

tioned order of said Court, and said Court, on October

26, 1901, settled, alloAved, approved and certified said bill

of exceptions.

And be it further remembered that each and all of the

foregoing facts and matters were then and there duly

called to the attention of said Court; but notwithstand-

iug the same, said Court sustained said objection of said

defendant, and disallowed and rejected said Exception

No. 1; to Avhich said ruling of said Court, said plaintiff

and petitioner then and there duly excepted, and now
a-:i:.igns the same as error. (Exception No. 1.)
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Said Exception No, 48, as contained in said bill of ex-

ceptions was the exception of said plaintiff and peti-

tioner to the order of said Court denying plaintiff's and

petitioner's motion for a new trial of said action. With-

in due time, said plaintiff and petitioner prepared,

served and filed its motion for a new trial of the above-

entitled action as to the issues therein joined between

it and said Honolulu Plantation Company, one of the

defendants above referred to and said motion for said

new trial is fully set out in the bill of exceptions here-

in and is hereby referred to and made a part hereof.

Said motion for a new trial was thereafter argued and

submitted to said Court; and thereafter on May 13th,

said Court denied said motion upon the grounds stated

in its written opinion, a true copy of which appears in

the aforesaid bill of exceptions, and is hereby referred

to and made a part hereof, and to said ruling of said

Court, and to the whole thereof, denying said motion for

a new trial, said plaintiff and petitioner then and there

duly excepted; and in said bill of exceptions assigned

said ruling and the whole thereof as error, said excep-

tion being numbered Exception No, 48 in said bill of

exceptions.

Said defendant objected to the allowance of said ex-

ception No. 48, ui>on the ground that said order of said

Court denying said motion for a new trial was not the
subject of the exception because not reviewable on ap-

peal. Said plaintiff and petitioner then and there call-

ed the attention of the Court, within the rule laid down
in Felton vs. Spiro, 78 Fed. Rep. 576, to its, said plain-

tiff and petitioner's, rights, to have the Court, upon said
motion for new trial, weigh all the evidence, and exer-
cise its discretion to say whether or not, in its opinion.
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the verdict was so opposed to the weight of the evidence

that a hew trial should be granted; and further called

the attention of the Court to the fact that nowhere in

the opinion of said Court denying said motion for new

trial was said right accorded to said plaintiff and peti-

tioner, but the contrary.

And be it further remembered that each and all of

the foregoing matters were then and there duly called

to the attention of said Court; but notwithstanding the

same, said Court sustained said objection of said defend-

ant, and disallowed and rejected said exception No. 48;

to which said ruling of said Court, said plaintiff and

petitioner then and there duly excepted, and now as-

signs the same as error. (Exception No. 2.)

And be it further remembered that said plaintiff and

petitioner then and there duly applied to said Court for

time within which to prepare, present and file its bill

of exceptions herein to said orders of said Court; and

said Court then and there allowed said time; and said

plaintiff and petitioner now, within said time, presents

and tenders this, its bill of exceptions to said orders of

said Court, to said Court; and in order that said ex-

ceptions may be preserved and perpetuated, and in fur-

therance €f justice and that right may be done, and

that the rulings here complained of may be presented to

the Appellate Court for its opinion and decision, said

plaintiff and petitioner now presents the foregoing as

its bill of exceptions herein, and prays that the same

may be settled, approved and allowed, and signed and

certified as provided by law.
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Dated, Honolulu, Hawaii, June 30tli, 190'2.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff and Petitioner.

R. W. BREOKONS,
United States Attorney, and

J. J. DUNNE,

Assistant United States Attorney, Attorneys for Plain-

tiff and Petitioner.

Order Settling and Certifying Bill of Exceptions.

The foregoing bill of exceptions having been brought

on regularly before the above-entitled court on the

day of June, 1902, upon the application of the above-

named plaintiff and petitioner for the settlement and

certification thereof:

Now, therefore, on motion of R. W. Breckons, United

States Attorney for said District, and J. J. Dunne, As-

sistant United States Attorney for said District, it is

hereby ordered that the foregoing bill of exceptions

heretofore filed by said plaintiff and petitioner in this

cause, a^ the same now stands, be, and the same is here-

by, settled, approved and allowed as a true bill of ex-

ceptions herein, and that the same, as so settled, allowed

and approved, be now and here certified accordiugly by

the undersigned, the Judge of said court presiding here-

in, and who presided in said cause since its commence-
ment, and who made the order to which said bill of ex-

ceptions is directed; and that said bill of exceptions.
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when so certified to be filed ,by the clerl£ of said Court.

Dated, Honolulu, Hawaii, June , 1902.

Judge of said Court.

[Endorsed] : Title of Court and Cause. Filed June

30, 1902, at 1 o'clock, and 40 minutes P. M. W. B. Mal-

ing. Clerk. By Frank L. Hatch, Deputy Clerk. Ee-

ceived a copy this June 30, 1902. Hatch & Silliman and

Fred W. Milverton, Counsel for Defendants.

United States of America

District of Hawaii.

ica, 1

In the District ^Court of the United States, in and for the

Territory of Hawaii.

UNITED STATES OF AMEKICA,

Plaintiff and Petitioner,

vs.

ESTATE OF BERNICE PAUAHI BISHOP, Deceased;

and JOSEPH O. CARTER, WILLIAM F. AL-

LEN, WILLIAM O. SMITH, SAMUEL M. DA-

MON, and ALFRED W. CARTER, Trustees Un-

der the Will of Bernice Pauahi Bishop, Deceased,

and of the Estate of said Bernice Pauahi B'shop,

Deceased; and OAHU RAILWAY AND LAND
COMPANY (a Corporation); and THE DOWSETT
COMPANY, LIMITED (a Corporation); and

HONOLULU PLANTATION COMPANY (a Cor-

poration); and CHOW AH FO; and JOHN II ES-

TATE, LIMITED (a Corporation); and WILLI.VM
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G. IRWIN; and OAHU SUGAR COMPANY,
LIMITED (a Corporation); and BISHOP AND
COMPANY (a Copartnership),

Defendants and Respondents.

Notice of Presentation.

To Honolulu Plantation Company, a Corporation, One

of the Above-named Defendants and Respondents,

and to Its Attorneys:

You and each of you will please take notice hereby

that on Tuesday, July 22d, 1902, we shall present to

said Court the petition for writ of error herein and as-

signment of errors herein, and shall move -said Court

to allow said writ of error and to direct the issuance

of the same, and of the citation herein. Copies of said

petition for writ of error and of the assignment of errors

herein are made a part of this notice, attached hereto

and served herewith.

Dated, Honolulu, Hawaii, July 21st, 1902.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

By R. W. BRECKONS,
United States Attorney in and for said District, and

J. J. DUNNE,
Assistant United States Attorney for said District.

Due service of the foregoing notice, and receipt of

copies of the various papers therein referred to, are

hereby admitted this 21st day of July, 1902.

HONOLULU PLANTATION COMPANY (a Cor-

poration),

By HATCH & SILLIMAN,

Its Attorneys.
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[Endorsed]: Title of Court and Cause. Notice of

Presentation. Filed July 21st, 1902. W. B. Maling;

Clerk. By Frank L. Hatch, Deputy Clerk.

United States of America,

District of Hawaii. t
In the District fJourt of the United States^ in and for the

Territory of Hawaii.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff and Petitioner,

vs.

ESTATE OF BERNICE PAUAHI BISHOP, Deceased;

and JOSEPH O. CARTER, WILLIAM F. AL-

LEN, WILLIAM O. SMITH, SAMUEL M. DA-

MON, and ALFRED W. CARTER, Trustees Tn-

der the Will of Bernice Pauahi Bishop, Deceased,

and of the Eistate of said Bernice Pauahi Bishop.

Deceased; and OAHU RAILWAY AND LAND
COMPANY (a Corporation); and THE DOWSETT
COMPANY, LIMITED (a Corporation); and

HONOLULU SUGAR COMPANY (a Corpora-

tion); and HONOLULU PLANTATION COM-

PANY (a Corporation); and CHOW AH FO; and

JOHN II ESTATE, LIMITED (a Corporation);

and WILLIAM G. IRWIN; and OAHU SUGAR
COMPANY, LIMITED (a Corporation); and BIS-

HOP AND COMPANY (a Copartnership),

Defendants and Respondents.
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Supplemental Notice of Presentation.

To Honolulu Plantation Company, a Corporation, One

of the Above-named Defendants and Respondents,

and to Its Attorneys:

You and each of you will please take notice hereby

that inasmuch as, on this July 2llst, 1902, said Court ad-

journed until Friday, July 25th, 1902, the undersigned,

by reason of said adjournment will not present to said

Court until said Friday, July 25th, 1902, the petition

for writ of error and assignment of errors herein; and

that, on said Friday, July 25th, 1902, the undersigned

will move said Court to allow said writ of eripor, and to

direct the issuance of the same, and of the citation herein.

This notice is in addition and supplementary to the no-

tice heretofore, on this July 21st, 1902, served upon you.

Dated, Honolulu, Hawaii, July 21st, 1902.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
By R. W. BRECKONS,

United States Attorney, in and for said District, and

J. J. DUNNE,
Assistant United States Attorney for said District.

Due service of the foregoing notice, and receipt of a

copy thereof are hereby admitted this 21st day of July,

1902.

HONOLULU PLANTATION COMPANY (a Cor-

poration).

By HATCH & SILLIMAN and

FRED W. MILVERTON,
Its Attorneys.

[Endorsed] : Title of Court and Cause. Supplement-

al Notice of Presentation. Filed July 21st, 1902. W.
B Maling, Clerk.
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United States of America,

District of Hawaii. }
In the District •Court of the United States, in and for the

Territory of Hawaii.

TflE UNITED STATES' OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff and Petitioner,

vs.

ESTATE OF JBEKNICE PAUAHI BISHOP, Deceased;

and JOSEPH O. CARTER, WILLIAM F. AL-

LEN, WILLIAM O. SMITH, SAMUEL M. DA-

MON, and ALFRED W. CARTER, Trustees Un-

der the Will of Bernice Pauahi Bishop, Deceased,

and of the Estate of said Bernice Pauahi Bishop.

Deceased; and OAHU RAILWAY AND LAND
COMPANY (a Corporation); and THE DOW^SETT
COMPANY, LIMITED (a Corporation); and

HONOLULU SUGAR COMPANY (a Corpora-

tion); and HONOLULU PLANTATION COM-

PANY (a Corporation); and CHOW AH FO; and

JOHN II ESTATE, LIMITED (a Corporation);

and W^ILLIAM G. IRWIN; and OAHU SUGAR
COMPANY, LIMITED (a Corporation); and BIS-

HOP AND COMPANY (a Copartnership),

Defendants and Respondents.

Petition for Writ of Error.

To the Honorable MORRIS M. ESTEE, Judge of the

Above-entitled Court and Presiding Therein:

The above-named plaintiff and petitioner in the above-

entitled cause, conceiving itself aggrieved by the final

judgment, given, made and entered by the above-named
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court, in the above-entitled cause, upon the issues there-

in joined between said plaintiff and petitioner and th€

above-named Honolulu Plantation Company, a corpora-

tion, one of the above-named defendants and respond-

ents, under date of May 31st, A. D. 1902, said judgment

being now on Hie in said cause and court, does hereby

petition the above-entitled court for an order allowing

said plaintiff and petitioner to prosecute a writ of er-

ror to the United {States Circuit Court of Appeals for

the Ainth Circuit, at fcjan Francisco, in the IState of Cali-

fornia, from said judgment, and from the whole thereof,

for the reasons set forth in the assignment of errors

which is hied herewith, under and pursuant to the laws

of the United States in that behalf made and provided;

and it prays that this its petition for its said writ ol

error may be allowed, and that a transcript of the rec-

ord, proceedings and papers upon which said judgment

was given, made and entered, as aforesaid, duly authen-

ticated, may be sent to the said United States Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, at the city of

iSan Francisco, in the State of California.

Dated, Honolulu, Hawaii, July 17, 1902.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff and Petitioner.

By ROB'T W. BRECKONS,
United States Attorney, and

J. J. DUNNE,
Assistant United States Attorney, Counsel for said

Plaintiff' and Petitioner.

[Endorsed]
: Title of Court and Cause. Petition for

Writ of Error. Filed July 21, 1902. W. B. Maling,

Clerk.
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District of Hawaii. ]

United States of America, J

In the District Court of the United States, in and for the

District of Hawaii.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMEIiICA,

Plaintiff and Petitioner,

vs.

ESTATE OF BERNICE PAUAHI BISHOP, Deceased;

and JOSEPH O. OAliTEli, WILLIAM F. AL-

LEJN, Wii^i^IAM O. SillTid, tSAMUEL M. DA-

Aio:s and ALFKED \V. UAItTEK, Trustees Un-

der the Will of Beruice Paualii Bisiiop, Deceased;

and of tiie Estate of said Bernice Paualii Biskop,

Deceased; and OAHU KAILWAY AND LAND
COAIPAN i (a OorporaUon); and DOW SETT UOAi-

PANT, LIMITED (^a Corporation); and HONO-

LULU SUOAIi COMPANY (a Corporation); and

HONOLULU PLANTATION COMPANY( a Cor-

poration); and CHOW AH FO; and JOHN II ES-

TATE, LIMITED (a Coi-poratiun); and WILLIAx\I

(i. IKVVIN, and OAHU SUOAK COMPANY,
LIMITED (a Corporation); and BISHOP AND
COMPANY (a Copartnership),

Defendants and Respondents.

Assignment of Errors.

HONOLULU PLANTATION COMPANY CASE.

New, comes the above-named plaintiff and petitioner

and makes and files the following assignmient of errors

upon which it will rely in the prosecution of its writ of
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erro)' in the above-entitled cause, as agaimst Honolulu

Pianiation Company, a corporation, one of the above-

named defendants and respondents:

1.

Said Court erred in overruling the objections of plain-

tiii and petitioner to the following question asked on

cross-examination from the witness, U. S. G. White:

"Now, do you know whether there is a mill belonging to

the plantation a mile from this land?" (Bill of Excep-

tions, Exception No. 2.)

And in this behalf, tJiis assignment of errors now

quotes the full substance of the evidence »o admitted:

"Q. Now, do you know whether there is a mill belong-

ing to the plantation a mile above this land?

"Mr. DUNNE.—I object to that as not proper cross-

examination, and upon the ground that it is going into

some other land, other than this land, outside of this

land, which we do not know anything about. The wit-

ness testified that there was no mill on this land on July

Gth, 1901, and he was not asked as to any other land-

purely the land in controversy on July (ith, 1901.

"The COUKT.—It is not cross-examinoition, but the

Court will allow the witness to answer the question.

The objection is overruled.

"Mr. DUNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 2.) And
said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling a«

error."

"The WITNESS.—A. I know of the Honolulu Plan-

tation's mill."

2.

Said Court erred in overruling the objections of plain-
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tiff and petitioner to the following question asked on

cross-examination from the witness, U, S. G. White:

"And that it stands now where it stood on the '6th of

July, 1901?" (Bill of Exceptions, Exception No. 3.)

And in this behalf, this assignment of errors now

quotes the full substance of the evidence so admitted:

"Q, And that it stands now here it stood on the 6th

of July, 1901?

"Mr. DUNNE.—I object to that. We are not trying

to condemn any of this land, and I object to the intro-

duction on cross-examination, of this matter. He te«ti-

fied that here was no mill on this land, the land involved

in this case, as it stood on July 6tb, 1901. He said noth-

ing about any other land. This is objected to as irre-

levant and immaterial, and not cross-examination or per-

tiuert to any matter testified to by the witness on the

direc-t examination.

"The COURT.—Now, you can answer yes or no, and

then explain just as you like—that is, if you want to,

without regard to either counsel.

"Mr. DUNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 3.) And

said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling as

error.

"The WITNESS.—A. Yes, sir."

3.

Said Court erred in overruling the objections of plain-

tiff and petitioner to the following question asked on

cross-examination from the witness, U. S. G. White:

"What was the size, Captain, of that mill?" (Bill of Ex-

ceptions, Exception No. 4.)
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And in this behalf, this assignment of errors now

quotes the full substaute of the evidence so admitted:

"Q. What was the size, Captain, of that mill?

"Mr. DUNNE.—That is objected to as immaterial, ir-

relevant and not cross-examination. I asked nothing

about that mill. It is lugging in here entirely new mat-

ter to which no reference was made on the dire>ct ex-

amination it seeking in the midst of a cross-examination

to prove their case.

"The COURT.—Let him answer.

"Mr. DUNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 4.) And

said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling as

error.

"The WITNESS.—A. It is a large mill."

4.

Said Court erred in overruling the objections of plain-

tiff and petitioner to the following question asked on

cross-examination from the witness, U. S. G. W^hiter

"How far is this Halawa Valley that you have teetifted

about in your first answer that I asked in regard to

it from the laud in question—the nearest portion to the

land in question?" (Bill of Exceptions, Exception No. 5.)

And in this behalf, this assignment of errors now

quotes the full substance of the e^^den•ce so admitted.

"Q. How far is this Halawa Valley that you have tes-

tified about in your first answer that I asked in regard

to it from the land in question—^the nearest portion to

the land in question?

"^Nfr. DUNNE.—I object to that on the ground that it

is wholly immaterial and not proper cross-examination,

and not addressed to any subject matter to which the
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witness' attention was called on the examination in chief;

and upon the additional ground that he might as well

be asked how far Paris is from this piece of land.

"The COURT.—That might be, but the Court will al-

low him to answer how far HaJawa Valley is from this

land.

"Mr. DUNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 5.) And

said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling' as

error.

"The WITNESS.—A. I should say about a mile and

a half, or a mile and a quarter—that is, by the road. I

do not know, only approximately over how much coun-

try down there adjoining this land, the Honolulu Planta-

tion Company's property extends; approximately, I

should say that it extends over 5,000 or 6,000 acres, and

includes the land surrounding this land. I think Ha-

lawa Valley is included in the Honolulu plantation prop-

erty. I pass through it."

5.

Said Court erred in overruling the objection of plain-

tiff and petitioner to the following question asked on

cross-examination from the witness, J. W. Pratt: "Now,

Mr. Pratt, how is this return made up—what kind of a

return is this under the law?" (Bill of Exceptions, Ex-

ception No. 6.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now

quotes the full substance of the evidence so admitted.

"Q. Now, Mr. Pratt, how is this return made up- -

what kind of a return is this under the law?

"Mr. DUNNE.—I object to that on the ground thajt it

is a double question.
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"Mr. SILLIMAN.—I will divide it

"The COIIKT.

—

Let us hear what Mr. Pratt says.

"Mr. DUNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 6.) And

said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling as

error.

"The WITNESS.—It is made under the head, aggre-

gate value of plantations. It is under that head—a busi-

ness for profit."

6.

Said Court erred in overruling the objections of plain-

tiff and petitioner to the following questions asked on

cross-examination from the witness, F. K. Archer: "Now,

Mr. Archer, do you know what that laud is capable of

yielding in sugar?" (Bill of Exceptions, Exception No. 7.)

And in this behalf, this assignment of errors now

quotes the full subs1;ance of the evidence so admitted.

"Q. Now, Mr. Archer, do you know what that land is

capable of yielding in sugar?

"Mr. DUNNE.— I object to that on the ground that it

is not proper cross-examination, it appearing that no

crop has ever been raised there.

"The COURT.—Answer the question. The objection

is overruled.

"Mr. DUNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 7.) And
said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling as

error. . - - "'i

"The WITNESS.-Where it is good land, it will yield

9 or 10 tons per acre in cane; this land is good for cane,
T say two feet deep dirt, where the dirt is 2 feet deep;
that is good land. A portion of this land is waste and
rocky—in fact, lava slaibs. I mean to say that land that
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could be plowed, some land might be a foot deep, It

could be planted with cane all right to 18 or 20 or 21

inches deep, is all right, is all good land. I have gone

over that land. I know the depth of soil upon it. As-

suming that it is over 30 inches deep at the upper end

and along the dividing line between that taken by the

Government and Queen Emma's Estate line on the other

side, and running from that down to nothing along the

seashore—there is a strip along the seashore that is not

arable; it ran from 30 inches at the Queen Emma line

and nothing at the seashore line—I think aJbout three

hundred acres of that portion towards the seashore is

arable, could be used, or what would you call good land."

7.

Said Court erred in denying to said plaintiff and pe-

titioner an opportunity to state its objections to the fol-

lowing question asked on cross-examination from the

witness, F. K. Acher; "Do you know whether the Hono-

lulu Plantation Company had on the 6th of July, 1901,

a water suj^ply that was immediately available to this

land in question^'? (Bill of Exceptions, Exception No. 8.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now quotes

the full substance of the aforesaid action of said Court:

"Mr. SILLIMAN.—Do you know whether the Hono-

lulu riantation Company had on the 6th day of July,

1901, a water supply that was immediately available to

this laud in question?

"]\[r. DUNNE.—I object to that question on th(}

ground

—

"The COURT.- -Ask the question.

":Mr. DUNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 8.) And
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said plaintiff and petitioner uoav assigns said ruling as

error.

"The WITNESS.—Yes, sir."

8.

Said Court erred in overruling the objection of plain-

tiff and petitioner to the following question asked on

cross-examination from the witness, P. K. Archer.

"What was the extent of that water supply?" (Bill of

Exceptions. Exception No. 9.)

And in this behalf, this assignment of errors now

quotes the full substance of the evidenice so admitted.

"Mr. SILLTMAN.—Wliat was the extent of that water

supply?

"Mr. DUNNE.—I make the same objection, that we

are getitng outside of the land in controversy.

"Jilr. DUNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 9.) And

said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns the said ruling

as error.

"The WITNESS.—I don't know exactly how much,

how many gallons of water would be pumped by those

two pumps at Halawa. There is one big pump; approxi-

mately, albout 10,000,000 gallons, more or less, and the

other pump 7, more or less, in the other pump."

9.

Said Court erred in denying the motion of plaintiff

and petitioner to strike out the amswer and testimony

iriven by snid witnefss, F. K. Archer, on cross-examina-

tion, in response to the question: "What was the extent

of that water suT^ply?" fRill of Exceptions, ExceDtion

No. 10.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now



The Hotwhdu Plantation Company. 823

quotes the full substance of the evidence so refused to

be stricken out:

"The WITNESS.—I don't know exactly how much,

how many g-allons of water would be pumped by those

two pumps at Halawa. There is one big pump; ap

proximately, about 10,0000,000 gallons, more or less, and

+hp other pumn 7, more or less, on the other pump.

"Mr. DUNNE.—T move to strike out this testimony on

the ground that it appears from his answer that thi« al-

leged water supply, which is not on the land, 'but so

cnlled 'immediately available'—whatever that means

—

springs from somewhere in the Halawa Valley; it <roos

back to the old thing that your Honor has ruled out here-

tofore—trying to fix the value of this land by something

else.

"The OOFRT.—Immediately available to this land,

that is the question, and that is what the Court rulecl

on. If it is immediately available to this land, they can

prove it.

"Mr. DTTNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 10.) And

said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling as

error.

"The COURT.—I do not think it is cross-examination:

No, I do not."

10.

Said Court erred in overruling the objection of plain-

tiff and petitioner to the following question asked on

cross-examination from the witness, F. K. Archer: "Do

you know whether there is a flowing stream immediately

available for use upon this land within the lines of the

'Honolulu Plantation Company?" (Bill of Exceptions,

Exception No. 11.)
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And in this ibehalf this assignment of errors now

quotes the full substance of the evidence so admitted:

"Mr. STLLIMAN.—^Q. Do you know whether there is

a flowing stream immediately available for use upon this

land within the lines of the Honolulu Plantation Com-

pany?

"Mr. DUNNE.—I object to that upon the grounds

heretofore stated and as going outside of the land in con-

troversy.

"The COURT.—If it is immediately available to this

land, the witness can answer the question.

"Mr. DUNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 11.) And

said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling as

error.

"The WITNESS.—I do."

11.

Said Court erred in overruling the O'bjectioms of plain-

tiff and petitioner to the following question asked on

cross-examination from the witness, F. K. Archer:

"Well, now, assuming tliat the land is in the same con-

dition, or substantially in the same condition on the 6th

of July, 1901, and considering its situation, and the uses

it might be put to, and the improvements put upon it,

the plo-wnng that has been done, the clearimg that hns

been donr , all of its usefulness, the whole property of the

Honnliiln Plantation Company, that is available for use

in connection with that land—assuming those thinirrs,

what do yon say as to the value of the leasehold inter-

est?" (Pill of Exceptions, Exception No. 12.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now

quotes the full substance of the evidence so admittod:
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"Q. Well, now, assuming that the land is in the same

condition or substantially in the same condition on the

6th day of eTuly, 1901, and considering its situation, and

the uses it might be put to, and the improvements put

upon it the plowing that has been done, the clearing that

has been done, all of its usefulness, the whole property

op t1u> Honolulu Plantation Company that is availaible

for use, in connection with that land, assuming those

things, what do you say as to the value of the leasehold

interest?

"Mr. DUNNE.—^I object to that question on the ground

that it is incompetent, an incompetent hypothetical

question; it involves matters not established by any evi-

dence in this case.

"The COURT.—Answer the question.

"Mr. DUNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 12.) And

said plaintiff and petitioner now asisigns said ruling as

error.

"A. I think about one hundred thousand dollars. In

estimating the value of the defendant's interests in this

leasehold, I think I took into consideration the value of

the use of the buildings onx the land."

12.

Said Court erred in overruling the objections of plain-

tiff and petitioner to the following question asked on

cross-examination from the witness F. W. Thrum : "Now,

Mr. Thrum, how do you know what this land will pro-

duce, or whether it is good cane land or not?" (Bill of

ExcefKtions, Exception No. 13.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now

quotes the full substance of the evidence so admitted:
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"Q. Now; Mr. Thrum, how do you know what thia

land will produce, or whether it is good cane land or not?

"Mr. DUNNE.—I object to that as wholly iraraat^rial

and purely speculative. I object to the question on the

ground it is a double-headed question. I have no objec-

tion to the latter part, as to how he knows that it is cane

land. I object to the first half, not the latter half.

"The COURT.—Answer the question. The objection

is overruled.

"Mr. DUNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 13.) And

5?aid plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling as

error.

"A. I have not testified thait it was good cane land.

It is not good cane land. I know the quality of this land

from personal examination of it."

13.

Said CJourt erred in overruling the objectio-ns of plain-

tiff and petitioner to the following question aske<i on

cross-examination from the witness F. W. Thrum: "Do

you know the yield of the Halawa Valley?" (Bill of Ex-

ceptions, Exception No. 14.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now
quotes the full substance of the evidence so admitted.

"Q. Do you know the yield of the Halawa Valley?

"Mr. DUNNE.— I object to the yield of the Halawa
Valley, on the ground that the yield of the Halawa Val-

ley is wholly immaterial, and it not appearinig that this

land ever had any yield.

"The COURT.—The Court will give a pretty wide lati-

tude in the examination of witnesses in relation to their

qualifications to testify as to the values.
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"Mr. DUNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 14.) And

eaid plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling as

error.

"A. I do not.*'

14.

Said Court erred in sustaining the objections of said

defendants, said Honolulu Plantation Company, to the

following questions asked by said plaintiff and petitioner

from the witness F. W. Thrum: "If a leasehold interest

C'f forty years on that particular piece of land, seven

years of which was fully paid up, the balance of which

was held at three and c^ne-balf per cent of the sugar pro-

duced, provided it did not fall below $4,000 per annum

for the entire tract of land, including other lands, the

first lease including 2,900 acres, and the second 2,122

acres, if such a leasehold were offered for sale in the pub-

Mc market, what would you be willing to pay per a^re

for it?" (Bill of Exceptions, Exception No. 15.)

And in this behalf this assignmeait of errors now
quotes the full substance of the evidence expected:

"A. Not over $20.00 per acre "

15.

Said Court erred in granting the motion of said de-

fendant, said Honolulu Plantation Company, to strike

^out from the testimony of the witness, F. W. Thrum, the

f()llo'wdng pa.ssage: "I stated that part of my occupation

on the Ewa plantation was the selection of cane land.

The first case was in 1895, when Mr. Lowery was the

manajrer, and many acres wore valuable for the cultiva-

tion of cane below field 19—that was then the extent of

the plantation in that direction. I was sent out there,

and started field 19, and I cut lines through the algeroba,
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the glue and the lantana, and was to report the land

that I coasidered valuable for sugar cane, and after two

or three weeks later I got around this tract, field lU, and

reported to him the number of acres that I considered

valuable for sugar cane in that ^ icinity. My report was

accepted." (Bill of Exceptions, Exception No. 1(3.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors nt;w

quotes the full substance of the evidence so stricken out.

"The WITNESS (To Mr. Dunne.)—! stated that part

of my occupation on the Ewa plantation was the selec-

tion of cane land. The first case was in 181)5, when Mr.

Lowery was the manager, and many acres were valuable

for the cultivatioui of cane below field 19—that was then

the extent of the plantation in that direction. J was

sent out there, and started at field li<, and I cut lines

through the algeroba, the glue and the lantana, and was

To report the land that I considered valuable for sugar

cane, and after two or three weeks later I had got around

this tract, field 19, and reported to him the number of

acres that I considered valuable for sugar cane iu that

vicinity. My report was accepted.

"jVFr. SILLIMAN.—^I move to strike it out on the

ground that it is not proper redirect examination.

"The COURT.—I do not think it is material. Let it

he stricken out.

"Mr. DUNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 16.) And
said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling as

error."

16.

Said Court erred in overruling the objections of plain-

tifP and petitioner to the following question asked on

cross-examination from the witness, J. A. McCandless:
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"What is the value set on that leasehold interest of 142

acres (referring to a certain tract of 142 acres on Ford

Island, originally sought to be condemned in this action,

but to which a discontinuance of the action was subse-

quently made and filed by plaintiff and petitioner and

(-rdered by the Court)?" (Bill of Exceptions, Exception

No. 17.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now

quotes the full substance of the evidence so' admitted:

"Q. What is the value set on that leasehold interest

of 142 acres?

"Mr. DUNNE.—I Object to this. The records of this

court show that this entire matter was settled amicably

between the Oahu Sugar Company and the Government.

This is not proper cross-examination; it is not directed

to any matter testified to by the witnesis in chief. It is

not proper crosis-examination; it has no materiality here.

"The COURT.— The Court will not rule out that testi-

mony, but you can meet it, and you will have to meet

it, if it is met at all, because the Courti will not rule out

any testimony that has a tendency to explain any facts

that are initroduced before the jury.

"Mr. DUNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 17.) And

said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling as

error.

"The WITNESS.—A. I see from that answer of the

Oahu Sugar Company that they place a valuation of

$200,0i00 on 142 acres om Ford Island that I have been

testifying about. I do not know what tbe chemical

analysis of the subsoil of Ford Island is. If you were to

give me the chemical analysis of the subsoil, I do not

think I would be able to understand it—everything."
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17.

Said Coui-t erred in overruling tlie objection of plain-

tiff and petitioner to the following question asked on

direct examination from the witness J. A. Low: "Just

explain the nature of your duties, and the nature of your

experience and the nature of your study on the subject

(of the growth and manufacture of sugar)." (Bill of Ex-

ceptions, Exception No. 18.;

And in this 'behalf, this assignment of errors now

quotes the full substance of the evidence so adioitted:

"Q: Just explain the nature of youi' duties, and the

nature of your experience, and the nature of your study

on the subject.

"Mr. DUNNE.—I object to that question on the ground

that it involves three separate and distinct questions.

"The COUET.—Let him answer them.

"Mr. DUNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 18.) Aud

said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns the said ruling

as error.

"A. In connection with my duties as manager of the

plantation, was to direct the general work of the planta-

tion, employ men, plant cane, harvest it, employ skilled

men, men trained in the different branches of the work,

civil engineering, mechanical engineering, cultivation,

the agricultural portion of the work, see to the aaimals,

the driving, the handling of horses and mules, bookkeep-

ers and accountants, chemists, sugar-boilers, electricians,

and men adapted to locomotive engineering. The Hono-

lulu Sugar Compnay was organized in May, 1898, 1 think.

It was a corporation organized for the purposes of culti-

vating) and manufacturing sugar, selling the sugar pro-

duced from the land, purchasing land, leasing land, run-
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niBg a mercantile business, and running pieces of rail-

roaa and pipe-lines, etc. Tliese lands are situated in the

Ewa and Kona Districts, Island of Oaliu. The planta-

tion has aibout 5,000 acres, situated around and adjoin-

ing this land. 1 think that the total acreage, rocky

places and waste land, is aooui 8,0i>U acres. I hgtued it

up for the last trial. There are five thousand acres of

cane land."

1&

Said Court erred in overruling the objections of plain-

tifl: and petitioner to the following question asked on

direct examination from the witness J. A, Low: "Why

not (that is to say, why was not sugar grown on this land

by the Honolulu Plantation Company)?'" (Bill of Ex-

ceptions, Exception Xo. 19.) -

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now

quotes the full substance of the evidence so admitted:

"Q. Why not?

"Mr. DUNNE.—I object, for the reasons why the sugar

was not grown on the land as being wholly immaterial;

it is the fact we deal with, not the reasons that he may

have for this fact.

"The COUKT.—Ask him the question.

"ftlr. DUNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 19.) And

said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns the said ruling

as error.

"A. Because we are a new plantation, and have not

been able to get there. All new plantations must start

from the mill and work out; and we have done so."

19.

Said Court erred in denying the motion of plaintiff and

petitioner to strike out the answer and testimony given
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by thie witness C. Bolte, on direct examiaatioii, in re-

sponse to the question, "isow, considering the property

sought to be condemned in the state in which you saw

it on the day that you viewed it, that it was in substan-

tially the same state on the btn of July, liM)i, consider-

ing its situation and the uses tnat mignt be made ol it

and to which it was adapted, and assuming that the

plantation has a thirty-nine years' lease, seven years'

rental ot which has been paid, and the remaining thirty-

two years is upon a basis of a crop payment—that is,

three and a half per cent of the sugar produced—and the

payment of the taxes, the leaise including other land

(there was a minimum rent on the other laml which is

not material), and assuming that there are 342- acres of

cane land in the area sought to be condemned, what, in

your opinion, was the value of the leasehold interest of

that land on the 6th of July, 1901, to the Honolulu Planr

tation Company?'' (Bill of Exceptions, Exception No.

20.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now

quo(t€s the full substance of the evidence so refused to be

stricken out:

"A. Four hundred and lifty thousand dollars."

20.

Said Court erred in denying the motion of plaintiff and

petitioner to strike out the testimony of said witness, C.

Bolte, given on direct examination, relative to the value

of this leasehold to a particular individual, to the Hono-

lulu Plantation Company. (Bill of Exceptions, Excep-

tion No. 21.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now
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quotes the full substance of the evidence so refused to be

stricken out:

"Q. Now, considering the property sougiht to be con-

demned in the state in which you saw it on the day that

you viewed it, that it was in substantially the same state

on the 6th of July, 1901, considering its situa,tion and the

uses that might be made of it, and to which it is adapted,

and assuming that the plantation has a thirty-nine years'

lease, seven years' rental of which has been paid, and

the remaining thirty-two years is upon the basis of a

crop-payment, that is, three and one-half per cenit of the

sugar produced, and the payment of the taxes, the lease

including other land, there was a minimum rent upon

the other land, which is not material, and assuming that

there arei 342 acres of cane land in the area sought to be

condemned, what, in your opinion, was the value of the

leasehold interests of that laud on the 6th of July, 1901,

to the Honolulu Plantation Company?

"A. Four hundred and fifty thousand dollars.

"Ml*. DUNNE.—I move to strike out the testimony of

this witness as toi value of this leasehold to the ITouo-

lulu Plantation Company, on the ground that it is settled

law that what this may be worth to the Honolulu Plan-

tation Company is not a fair test of the market value.

"The COURT.—The Court will not strike it out.

"Mr. DUNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 20.) And
said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling sub

error.

'^Q. What was the market value?

"A. That is what I said. I have not made up my
mind. I think it ought to be $250,000 or |3O0,00O.
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"The COURT.—Q. Is there any difference beftween

the value and the market value?

"A. Yee, sir. the Honolulu Plantation; it might

have a greater value to the Honolulu Plantation

than to anyone else, if it were put in the market, there

would be three buyers of this land—the Ewa, the Oahu

and the Honolulu; but it has a distinct value to the

Honolulu Plantation.

'^ Ooss-Examination.

"^Ir. DTJJJNE.—To save the right of the Government,

I move to strike out the testimony of the witness rela-

tive to the value of this leasehold to a particular indi-

vidual—to the Honolulu Plantation Company, on the

ground that the compensation is the market value, and

not the value which the property may or may not h£uye

to a particular individuai.

"The COURT.—The Court will not strike it out.

"Mr. DUNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 21.) And

said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling as

error."

21.

Said Court erred in denying the motion of plaintiff and

petitioner to strike out the answer and testimony of the

witness, J. A. Low, during his direct examination, when

resumed, in response to the question, "What was the

value of the use of the buildings on that land for the re-

mainder of your term of the lease?" (Bill of Exceptions,

Exception No. 22.)

And in this behalf this assignment of erroi-s now

quotes the full substance of tlie cvidenito so refused to be

stricken out:
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"The Taliie of the nse of the buildings on that land for

the remainder of onr term of the lease was |13,000, I be-

lieve; the buiTdini!;>! are worth that to this company, be-

cause I do not believe that there would be a vestige of

the buildings left at the termination of the lease, forty

years from now."

22.

Said Court erred in denying the motion of plaintiff and

petitioner to strike out the tesitimony of the witness, J.

A. Low, on direct examination, when resumed, relative

to the nature and quality of the soil upon the land sought

to be condemned, to the Honolulu Plantation Company.

(Bill of Exceptions, Exception No. 23.)

And' in this behalf this assignment of errors now

quotes the full substance of the evidence so refused to

be stricken out:

"A. We have similar soil in the Halawa Valley that

we have raised cane on.

"Mr. DUNNE.—I object to this comparison of outside

soil; he was asked concerning this soil.

"The COUET.—He can go on if he will. Let us hear

it.

"Mr. DUNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 23.) And

said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling as

error."

28.

Said Court erred in overruling the objections of plain-

tiff and petitioner to the following question asked on

direct examination from the witness J. A. Low: "What

was its (the property sought to be condemned) value on

the 6th of July, 1901?" (Bill of Exceptions, Exception

No. 24.)
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Aud in this behalf this assignment of errors now

quotes the full substance of the evidence so admitted:

''Mr. SILLIMAN.—Q. What was its value on the 6th

of July, 1901?

"A. To the Honolulu Plantation Company?

"Q. Yes, sir.

"Mr. DUXXE.—The same objection—not a proper

test of market value.

"The COURT.—The same ruling.

"Mr. DUNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 24.) And

said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling as

error.

"A. Four hundred thousand dollars."

24.

Said Court erred in overruling the objections of plain-

tiff and petitioner to the following question asked by said

Honolulu Plantation Company, from the said witne«>

J. A. Low, during his direct examination, when resumed:

"Mr. Low, that portion of the tax return read in evi-

dence here, showing the statement under the heading

'Leasehold interest—return of real estate leases as per

schedule "B," $50.000'—what have you to say in regard

to it, Mr. Low, by way of explanation?" (Bill of Ex-

ceptions, Exception No. 25.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now
quotes the full substance of the evidence so admitted:

"Q. Mr. Low, that portion of the tax return read in

evidence here showing the statement under the heading

'Leasehold interest—return of real estate leases as per

schedule 'B,' $50,000,' what have you to say in regard

to it, Mr. Low, by way of explanation?
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"Mr. DUNNE.—I object to that; it is a mere ambig-

uous question—a sort of question that would permit al-

most any sort of an answer, hearsay or otherwise.

"The COUKT,—Answer the question.

"Mr. DUNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 25.) And

said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling as

error.

"A. Fifty thousand dollars is a transcript of our

books which show the cost of three rice plantations that

were purchased, the leasehold interest in the three plan-

tations which we purchased, an area of 113 acres of

cane land."

25.

Said Court erred in overruling the" objections of plain-

tiff and petitioner to the following question asked by

said Honolulu Plantation Company from the witnp'r?>?

W. R. Castle on direct examination: "What knowledge

have you of the development of the plantation in that

district (meaning the District of Ewa)?" (Bill of Ex-

ceptions, Exception No. 26.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now

quotes the full substance of the evidence so admitted:

"Q. What knowledge have you of the development

of the plantations in that district?

"]\rr. DUNNE.—I object to that as entirely irrelevant

and immaterial to any issue in this case—as to the de-

velopment of other plantations in that District.

"The COURT.—Answer the question.

"Mr. DUNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 26.) And

said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling as

error.
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"The WITNESS.—I have been identified with the

plantations there—^the Ewa plantation more particu-

larly—and have know about the development of al^ f

these plantations beprinninc with the Ewa and cominrj

down to the Honolulu plantation. I have had conpneo-

tions with some of the lands of the Honolulu planta-

tion, but not inchidmsi: this portion now in controversy

—lands that I had occasion to make over to the Hono-

lulu Plantation Company, not this particular land; but

I am talking about sales to the Honolulu Plantation

Company. I sold

—

"Mr. DUNNE.—I object to any statement about any

sales that he may have made, or his connection with

any land except this land.

"The WITNESS.—I am speaking about this land.

"Mr. DUNNE.—I am addressing an objection to the

Court,

"The COURT.—He can testify to any sales that he

made connected with this land,

"Mr. DUNNE.—He has testified already that he had

nothing to do with this land.

"The WITNESS.—Recently, I said.

"Mr. SILLIMAN.—In times past. I am not asking

for the amount of sales or anything.

'The WITNESS.—I am still the administrator of the

estate and trustee of the Williams heirs. The estate

sold this land, this particular land as well as others, it

was sold about 1880. The estate of Williams had a

leasehold in common with Jim Castle, and it covered

this land as well as the other land, and after some years

I sold out the interest of the estate of Williams to James



The Honolitlii Planlation Company. 839

I. Dowsett. I suppose conveyances are of record. I

made the conveyance in shape and deliveredi it to Mr.

Dowsett. I covered the District of Halawa from the

sea to the mountains. My impression isi that there were

about two or four thousand acres included in this land."

26.

Said Court erred in overruling the objections of plain-

tiff and petitioner to the following question asked by

said Honolulu Plantation Company from said witness

W. R. Castle, on direct examination: "Now, Mr. Castle,

considering the property sought to be condemned, the

state which you saw it on the day that you viewed it,

and assuming that it was substantially the same state

on July 6th, 1901, and taking into consideration the

situation of the land and all the uses that might be

made of it; and assuming that the plantation has a

thirty-nine years' lease, and that seven years' rental has

been paid, and that the rental for thirty-two years is on

the basis of three and one-half per cent of the sugar

produced, and the payment of taxes (the lease covering

other lands in addition to this), and for a minimum ren-

tal, and assuming that there are 342i acres of cane land

of the land sought to be condemned, w^hat in your opin-

ion was the market value of that leasehold on the 6th

of July, 1901?" (Bill of Exceptions, Exception No. 27.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now

quotes the full substance of the evidence so admitted:

"Q. Now, Mr. Castle, considering the property

sought to be condemned, the state which you saw it on

tlie day that you viewed it, and assuming that it was
in substantially the same state on July 6th, 1901, and

taking into consideration the situation of the land and
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all the uses that might be made of it; and assuming

that the plantation has a thirty-nine years' lease, and

that seven years' rental has been paid, and that the

rental for thirty-two years is on the basis of three and

one-half per cent of the sugar produced, and the pay-

ment of taxes (the lease covering other lands in addi-

tion to this), and for a minimum rental, and assuming

that there are 342 acres of cane land of the land sought

to be condemned, what in your opinion was the market

value of that leasehold on the 6th of July, 1901?

"Mr. DUNNE.—I object to the question as immate-

rial, irrelevant and incompetent, not justified by the

evidence, and without foundation in this; that there is

no evidence here that the witness does know what was

the market value of such a leasehold as described in

the question, on July 6th, 1901.

"The COURT.—^Let him answer it.

"Mr. DUNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 2'7.) And

said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling as

error.

'The WITNESS.—A. I should judge the value to be

about 1250,000."

27.

Said Court erred in overruling the objections of plain-

tiff and petitioner to the following question asked by

the said Honolulu Plantation Company from the wit-

ness W. W. Groodale on direct examination: "Now, Mr.

Goodale, considering this land sought to be condemned,

in the state in which you saw it on the day that you

viewed it, and assume that it is in substantially the

«ame state or was on the 6th of July last year, and
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considering the situation of it, and the uses that might

be made of the land and to which it was adapted, and

assuming that the plantation had a thirty-nine years'

lease, seven years' rental of which has been paid, the

rental for thirty-two years is based upon three and one-

half per cent of the sugar produced (the particular lease

covers other land as well as this), has a minimum basis

of rental and includes other land, and assume that there

is 342 acres of cane land, what in your opinion is the

market value of the leasehold to the Honolulu Planta-

tion Company of the land sought to be condemned on

the 6th of July last?" (Bill of Exceptions, Exception

No. 28.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now

quotes the full substance of the evidence so admitted.

"Q. Now, Mr. Goodale, considering this land sought

to be condemned, in the state in which you saw it on

the day that you viewed it, and assume that it is in

substantially the same state or was on the 6th of July

last year, and considering the situation of it, and the

uses that might be made of the land and to which it

was adapted, and assuming that the plantation had a

thirty-nine years' lease, seven years' rental of which has

been paid, the rental for thirty-two years is based upon

three and one-half per cent of the sugar produced (the

particular lease covers other land as well as this), has

a minimum basis of rental and includes other land, and

assume that there is three hundred and forty-two acres

of cane land, what in your opinion is the market value

of the leasehold to the Honolulu Plantation Company of

the land sought to be condemned on the 6th of July last?

"Mr. DUNNE.—Objected to as immaterial, irrelevant



842 The United States of America vs.

and incompetent, without foundation in this, that it is

not a fair statement of the evidence, without foundation

in this, that it does not appear that the witness does

know the market value of such property on the 6th

of July, 1901.

"The COURT.—The objection is overruled.

''Mr. DUXXE.—We except. (Exception No. 28.) And
said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling as

error.

"The WITNESS.—A. Three hundred thousand dol-

lars."

28.

Said Court erred in overruling the objection of plain-

tiff and petitioner to the following question asked by

said Honolulu Plantation Company from the witness

G. F. Kenton on direct examination: "Now, considering

this property sought to be condemned in the state that

you saw it on the day that you visited it, and assum-

ing that it was in substantially the same situation on

the 6th of July, 1901, and' assuming that there is a lease

for thirty-nine years, seven years of which has beeir

paid up, and the rental for Ihirty-two years is on the

basis of three and one-half per cent of the sugar pro-

duced (the lease covers other land as well as this), has

a minimum rental which, however, has no materiality

to the question, the payment of taxes, and considering

all of the uses and purposes to be made of the land,

and the situation in which it exists on that day, and as-

suming further that there was 342 acres of cane land

within the area sought to be condemned, what in your
opinion was the market value of the leasehold interesft

on the Honolulu Plantation Company on the 6th day of
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July lasft year?" (Bill of Exceptions, Exception No.

29.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now

quotes the full substance of the evidence so admitted:

"Q. Now, considering the property sought tx) be con-

demmed in the staite that you saw it on the diay that you

visited it, and assuming that it was in substantially the

same situation on the 6th of July, 1901, and assuming

that there is a lease for thirty-nine years, seven years

of which has been paid up, and the rental for thirty-two

years is on the basis of three and one-half of th^ sugar

produced, (the lease covers other land as well as this),

has a minimum rental which, however, has no material-

ity to the question, the payment of taxes; and consider-

ing all of the uses and purposes to be made of the land,

and the situation in which it exists on that d)ay, and as-

suming further that there was 342 acres of cane land

within the area sought to be condemned, what in your

opinion was the market value of the leasehold interest

of the Honolulu Plantation Company on the 6th day of

July last year?

"Mr. DUNNE.—Objected to as immaterial, irrelevant

and incompetent, and not an accurate and faithful state-

ment of the evidence, and without foundation in this,

that it does not appear that the witness knows what the

market value of the leasehold was at the time men-

tioned.

"The COURT.—The Court will overrule the objection.

"Mr. DUNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 29.) And

said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling as

error.
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"The WITNESS.—A. I should estimate it at f250,-

000 as the valuie of the land for the leasehold."

29.

Said Court erred in overrulinj? the objections of plain-

tiff and petitioner to the following question asked by

said Honolulu Planitation Company from the witness

F. Meyer on direct examination: "Well, considering the

property siought to be oondemned, as to its location and

all the uses that could h& made of it, and assuming that

it isi in substantially the same situation as it was on

the 6th day of July, 1901, and assuming that there is a

leai^e of thirty-nine years, seven years of which are paid

up, and thirty-two years of which are on the basis of

three and one-half per cent of the sugar produced, to-

gether with the payment of taxes, and also saying that

there is a minimum rental; that this three and one-half

per ceint shou'ld not be less than |4,000 a year; and as-

suming that there are MS acres of cane land in the

area sought to be condemned, what in your opinion was-

the market value of that leasehold interest on the 6th

of July, 1901?" (Bill of Exceptions, Exception No. 30.)

Aind in this behalf this assignment of errors now
quotes the full substance of the evidence so admitted:

"Q. Well, considering the property sought to be con-

demned) as to its location, and all the uses that could be
made of it, and assuming that it is substantially in the

same situation as it was on the 6th day of July, 1901,

and assuming that there is a lease of thirty-nine years,

seven years of which are paid up, and thirty-two years
of which are on the basis of three and one-half per cent
of the sugar produced, together with the payment of

taxes, and also saying that there is a minimum rental;
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that this three and one-half per cent should not be less

than $1,000 a year; and assuming also that there are

'S4^2> acres of cane I'and in the area sought to be con-

demned, what in your opinion was the market value of

that leasehold interest on the 6th lof July, 1901?

"Mr. DUNNE.—Objected to as incompetent, irrele-

vant and immaterial, and upon the ground that it is not

a fair and accurate statement and is not a competent

hypothetical question; and without foundation in this,

that it does not appear that the witness knows the

market value ou the 6th of July, 1901.

''The COUKT.—Answer the question. Objection over-

ruled.

"Mr. DUNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 30.) And

said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling as

error.

"The WITNESS.—A. Three hundred thousand dol-

lars."

30.

Said Court erred in overrulin2;i the objections of plain-

tiff and petitioner to the following questions asked by

said Honolulu Plantation Cbmpany from the witness

A. Ahrens on direct examination: "Now, considering the

property sougiht to be condemned, and the situation in

which you saw it on the day that you viewed—that is,

in October; and assuming that it was in substantially

the same situation that it was on July 6th, 1901; and

after taking into consideration the use that might be

made, the purpose to which it is adapted; and assuming

that there is a thirty-nine years' lease, seven years -^f

v;hic'h are paid up, and the balance of thie term is upon

the basis of three and one-half per cent of the crop.
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and 1 will also stale lor your iuformation that there is

a minimum basis, v/hich includes other land, now, as-

sumin«^' that there was 34^2 acres of cane land included

within the 5(il acres, what in your opinion was the

niaiKec \aiiiie ot the leasehold interest on the 6th of

July last?" (Bill of Exceptions No. 31.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now

quotes the full substance of the evidence so admitted:

"Q. Now, considering the property sought to be con-

demned^ and the situation in which you saw it on the

day that you viewed—^that is, in October—and assuming

that it was in substantially the same situation that it

wais on July 6th, 1901, and after taking into considera-

tion the use that might be made, the purpose to vWhich

it is adapted, and assuming that there is a thirty-nine

years' lease, seven years' of which are paid up, and the

balance of the term is upon the basis of a three and one-

half per cent of the crop, and I will also state for your

information that there is a minimum basis which in-

cludes other land, now, assuming that there was 342

acres of cane land included within the 561 acres, what

in your opinion was the market value of the leasehold

interest on the 6th of July last?

"Mr. DUNNE.—I object to the question as irrelevant,

and incompetent, and not a proper and accurate state-

ment of the testimony; and without foundation, in that

it does not appear that the witness knows what the

market value of such a leasehold was on July 6th, 1901.

"The COURT.—The Court will make the same ruling

and allow the testimony in.

"Mr. DUNNE.—We except. Exception No. 31.) And
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said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling as

error.

"The WITNESS.—A. Two hundred and seventy-five

thousand dollars."

31.

Said Court erred in overruling the objections of plain-

tiff and petitioner to the following question asked by

said Honolulu Plantation Company from the witness, J.

T. Crawley, on direct examination: "What do you know

about the productive capacity of the soil of this land?"

(Bill of Exceptions, Exception No. 32.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now

quotes the full substance of the evidence so admitted:

"Q. What do you know about the productive capacity

of the soil of this land?

"Mr. DUNNE.—I object to the question as immate-

rial, irrelevant and incompetent, and calling for a mere

speculation and without foundation upon which any rea-

sonable person can base an opinion.

"The COUKT.—The objection is overruled.

"Mr. DUNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 32.) And

said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling as

error.

"The WITNESS.—A. The soil is very well adapted

to the growing of cane; it is good soil. The chemical

composition of it is good and compares favorably with

other soil in the vicinity that is raising good crops of

sugar."

32.

Said Court erred in overruling the objections of plain-

tiff and petitioner to the following question by said Hono-

lulu Plantation Company from the witness, J. P. Mor-
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gan, on direct examination: "Now, Mr. Morgan, taJiing

into consideration the property sougiit to be condemned

and its location and situation, and wliat can be done with

the situation as you saw it on the day that you viewed

it, the uses and purposes that the land can be put to,

and assuming that the Honolulu Plantation Company

has a thirty-nine years' lease, seven years' of which are

paid up, and the balance of the term is based upon

three and one-half per cent of the sugar produced from

the land, the lease also covering other land, having a

rental basis, and assuming that there was 342 acres of

cane land upon the land sought to be condemned, what

would you say was the market value of that leasehold

interest on the Gth of July, 1901?" (Bill of Exceptions,

Exception No. 33.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now

quotes the full substance of the evidence so admitted:

"Q. Now, Mr. Morgan, taking into consideration the

property sought to be condemned and its location and

situation, and what can be done with the situation as

you saw it on the day that you viewed it, the uses and

purposes that the land can be put to; and assuming that

the Honolulu Plantation Company has a thirty-nine

years' lease, seven years' of which were paid up and

the balance of the term is based upon three and one-half

per cent of the sugar produced from the land, the lease

also covering other land, having a rental basis; and as-

suming that there was 342 acres of cane land upon the

land sought to be condemned, what would you say was

the market value of that leasehold interest on the 6th

of July, 1901?

"Mr. DUNNE.—I object to the question as irrelevant
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and incompetent, and not a proper or accurate statement

of the evidence; and without foundation in this, that it

does not appear that the witness does knwv what the

going market value was on July 6th, 1901.

"The COURT.—Let the witness answer.

"Mr. DfJNNE.—I note an exception. (Exception No.

83.) And said plaintiff and petitioner now asigns said

ruling as error.

"The WITNESS.—1 put an estimation on the value of

about one hundred and seventy-live thousand dollars."

33.

Said Court erred in overruling the objections of plain-

tiff and petitioner to the following question aisked by

said Honolulu Plantation Company from the said wit-

ness. J. F. Morgan on redirect examination: "How many
mills are there in the vicinity of this land?" (Bill of Ex-

ceptions, Exception No. 34.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now

quotes the full substance of the evidence so admitted:

"jMr. SILLIMAN.—Q. How many mUls are there in

the vicinity of this land?

"Mr. DUNNE.—I object to that as irrelevant, incom-

petent, immaterial, and not proper redirect examination.

"The COURT.—Ask the question.

"Mr. DUNNPl—We except. (Exception No. 34.) And

said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruliag as

error.

"The WITNESS.—A. There is the Honolulu Planta-

tion Company mill on right adjacent land to this; the

Oahu mill a little further on; then comes the Ewa and

the Waialua. T cannot say positively how far the Hono-
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lulu mill is from this place, but it looks to me it was

within, I should say, about two miles. I do not know

how far away the Oahu mill is."

34.

Said Court erred in overruling the abjections of plain-

tiff and petitioner to the following question asked by

said Honolulu Plantation Company from the witness,

L. A. Thurston, on direct examination: ''Now, consid-

ering the property sought to be condemned, Mr. Thurs-

ton, in the state in which you saw it on the day that

you visited it last, and assuming that it was in sub-

stantially the same state and condition on the 6th of

July, 1901, and taking into consideration the location

of the land and of the uses to which it might be put,

and to Tshich it was adapted; and assuming the planta-

tion has thii'ty-nine years' lease, seven years' rental of

which is paid up, and the rental for thirty-two years

thereof is on a basis of three and one-half per cent of

the sugar produced, and the payment of taxes. (I will

say that the leasehold covers other land, and has a

minimum rental of $1,000, covering practically 2,000

acres); and assuming that there was 342 acres of cane

land in the area sought to be condemned, what is your

opinion of the market value of that leasehold interest

on the 6th of July, 1901?" (Bill of Exceptions, Exception

No. 35.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now

quotes the full substance of the evidence so admitted:

"Q. Now, considering the property sought to be con-

demnfKi, Mr. Thurston, in the state in which you saw it

on the day that yon visited it last, ami a.ssuming thatt it

was substantially the same state and condition on the
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fith of July, 1901, and taking into consideration the lo-

cation of the land, and of the uses to which it might

be put, and to which it was adapted, and assuming the

plantation has thirty-nine years' lease, seven years'

rental of which is paid up, and the rental of thirty-two

years thereof is on a basis thereof of three and one-

half per cent of the sugar produced, and the payment of

taxes (I will say that the leasehold covers other land,

and has a minimum rental of $4,000 covering practi-

cally 2,000 acres); and assuming that there was 342 acres

of cane land in the area sought to be condemned, what

is your opinion of the market value of that leasehold in-

terest on the 6th of July, 1901?

"]\Ir. DUNNE.—I object to that as irrelevant and in-

competent, and not a faithful and accurate statement

of the evidence, and without any foundation in this, that

it does not appear that the witness knows what the

market value of this leasehold was on the fith of July,

1901.

"The COURT.—Answer the question.

'•Mr DUNNE—We except. (Exception No. 35.) And
said plaintiff and petitioner noAv assigns said ruling as

error.

"The WITNESS.—A. I consider that a conservative

market value of that leasehold under the conditions

which you stated would be betrv^een seven and eight hun-

dred dclUi'^s pei acre, for the 342 acres of cane land."

35.

Said Court erred in overruling the objections of plain-

tiff and petitioner to the following question asked by

sid Honolulu Plantation Company from said witness.
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L. A. Tlinrston, on redirect exaraination : "What can jnu

say as to the quality of the soil on the land sought to

he condemned as to its producing: any crop of sugar."

(Rill of Exceptions, Exception No. 36.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now

quotes the full substance of the evidence so admitted:

"Mr. SILLIMAN.—Q. What can you say as to the

quality of the soil on the land sought to be condemned

as to its producing any crop of sugar?

"Mr. miNNE.—I object to that as irrelevant, immate-

rial and incompetent, and not proper redirect examina-

tion,

"The COURT.—Ask the question.

"Mr. DUNNE.—We except. (Exception No. 36.) And

said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling as

error.

"The WITNESS.—A. I consider it first-class cane

land."

36.

Said Court erred in overruling the objections of plain-

tiff and petitioner to the following question asked by

said Honolulu Plantation Company from the witness,

J. R. Higby, on direct examination: "Are you able to

state the value of the use of those building's for the term

of thirty-nine years?" (Bill of Exceptions, Exception

No. 37.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now

quotes the full substance of the evidence so admitted:

"Q. Are you able to state the value of the use of

those buildings for the term of thirty-nine years?

"Mr. DUNNE.—I object to that as irrelevant and in-
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competent, and upon the further ground that it does

not call for the market value, but calls merely for an

individual or personal value.

"The C0T;RT.—The objection is overruled.

":Mr. DU^'XE.—We except. (Exception Xo. 37.) And

said plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling as

error.

"The WITNESS.—If you assume that the buildings

are valueless at the end of thirty-nine years—I should

say that the life of those buildings would not be thirty-

nine years—I should place the value of the use for the

term of thirty-nine years at what they cost."

37.

Said Court erred in overruling the objection of plain-

tiff and petitioner to the following question asked by

said Honolulu Plantation Company from said witness,

J. R. Higby, on direct examination: "Assuming that their

life will be finished, what is the value of those build-

inigs?" (Bill of Exceptions, Exception No. 38.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now

quotes the full substance of the evidence so admitted:

"Q. Assuming that their life will be finished, what is

the value of those buildings?

"Mr. DUNNE.—The same objection as heretofore

mad^. (Exception 37.)

"The COURT.- The objection is overruled.

":Mr. DUNNP:.—T^'e except. (Exception No. 38. And
«aid plaintiff and petitioner now assigns said ruling as

error.

"A. I have some notes that I made of the value of

the buildings. I am not exactlv able to state the value
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without refreshing my recollection from those notes.

The total value is about |11,000—a little more than |11,-

000, not including the ijlumbing and pipes."

38.

Said Court erred in refusing to give to said jury the

first instruction requested by said plaintiff and peti-

tioner. (Bill of Exceptions, Exception No. 39.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now

quotes said first instruction so refused:

"I instruct you that private property canmot be taiken

for public use without just compensation. These are the

words of our fundamental law, the Federal constitu-

tion; and from them you will observe that the compen-

sation spoken of must be 'just.' In this behalf I charge

you that it is your duty to treat both sides of this case

with equal fairness and impartiality, and to avoid giv-

ing to any one side any preferment or advantage denied

to the other. In other words, when dealing with this

matter of compensation, you are to remember that just

compensation means compensation that is just both sides,

just in regard to the public as well as to the individual.

You are not, for instance, to place an unduly deprecia-

tive valuation upon this property because the Govern-

ment desires it; nor should you place an exaggerated

valuation on the property either because it is private

property or because the Government may want it. Your
province is to proceed and act throughout with even

handed fairness and impartiality, treating both sides

alike, and deciding disputed questions siolely upon the^
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evidence received, and within the lines laid down by this

charge."

39.

Said Court erred in refusing to give to said jury the

second instruction requested by said plaintiff and peti-

tioner. (Bill of Exceptions, Exception No. 40.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now

quotes said second instruction so refused:

"I instruct you that whenever private property

is taken for public purpose, the fair market value

of the property at the time of the taking should

be paid for it; and according to the statute of this ter-

ritory, the actual value of the property at the date of

the summons is designated as the measure of valuation

of all property to be condemned; and I charge you that

the date of the summons in this case is July 6th, 1901.

It is to this date, therefore, that you are to look in fixing

the value of the property involved in this case. You are

to remember that the material matter for consideration

is the actual condition of the property as it stood on that

date. It is to this that you are limited; and beyond this

you cannot go. The prospective or speculative value

of the land from possible improvements or prospective

uses, cannot be considered by you; the value must be

actual, and not speculative or mere possible value, nor

argumentative value. It is not, therefore, proper to con-

sider how the property might be improved, or the cost

of such improvements, nor can you consider what the

probable value of the land would be if this or that im-
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provement were placed upon it; nor can you consider

the intention of the lessee to make such improvements,

even though you should find any such intention to exist.

In brief, you are to limit your consideration to the actual

condition of this property as it actually stood on July

Gth, 1901." '

40.

Said Court erred in refusing to give to said jury the

fourth instruction requested by said plaintiff and peti-

tioner. (Bill of Exceptions, Exception No. 41.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now quotes

said fourth instruction so refused:

"Some evidence has been introduced by the Govern-

ment showing certain valuations, sworn to, and filed

with the assessor, pursuant to the requirements of the

territorial statute in that regard. Upon this subject I

charge you that such sworn returns to the assessor are

called by the law admissions against interest; and you

may, therefore, and indeed it is your duty to do so, con-

sider such sworn returns along with the other evidence

in the case bearing: upon the question of market value.

"In this connection, I charge you that the Government

has introduced here a certain writing of the Honolulu

Plantation Company, makinig an annual exhibit of its

affairs, and showing the assets of the defendant on Janu-

ary 1st, 1001. I charge you that such writing and ex-

hibit comes within the rule just stated concerning ad-

missions against interest, and that it is your duty to con-

sider such writing and exhibit in connection with the

other evidence in the case bearing upon the question of

market value."
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41.

Said Conrt erred in refusing to give to said jury the

fifth instruction requested by said plaintiff and peti-

tioner. (Bill of Exceptions, Exception ]!^o. 42.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now

quotes said fifth instruction so refused:

"You have been i)ermitted to view the premises in

question. The object of this view was to acquaint you

with the physical condition and surroundings of the

premises, and to enaible you to better understand the evi-

dence on the trial. The knowledge which you acquired

by the view may be used by you in determining the

weight of conflicting testimony resptcting value and

damage, but no further. Your final conclusion must rest

on the evidence here adduced."

42.

Said Court erred in refusing to give to said jury the

sixth instruction requested by said plaintiff and peti-

tioner. (Bill of Exceptions, Exception No. 43.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now

quotes the sixth instruction so refused:

"In cases of this character, much of the testimony con-

sists in expressions of opinion touching the subject mat-

ter involved. It is your province to weigh the testimony

of witnesses whose opinions have been given, by a refer-

ence to the whole situation of the property and its sur-

roundings, and all the attendant circumstances, and by

applying to it your own experience and general knowl-

edge. The evidence of experts as to values and damages

floes not differ in principle from the evidence of experts

upon other subjects. So far from laying aside their own
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general knowledge and ideas, the jury may apply tha^t

knowledge and those ideas to the matters of fact in evi-

dence, in determining the weight to be given to the opin-

ion expressed. While the jury cannot act in any case

upon particular facts material to its disposition, restdngi

in their private knowledge, but should be governed by

the evidence adduced, they may and should judge of the

weight and force of that evidence by their own general

knowledge of the subject of inquiry; and while the law

permits the opinions of those familiar with the subject

TO be given, such opinions are not to be blindly received,

but are to be intelligently examined by the jury in the

light of their own general knowledge, giving them force

and control only to the extent that they are found to be

reasonaible. In other words, you are not bound by the

opinions of experts, but you will take their testimony

into consideration, along with all other evidence in the

case, and award to it such value as in your judgment. it

deserves."

43.

Said Court erred in refusing to give to said jury the

seventh instruction requested by said plaintiff and peti-

tioner. (Bill of Exceptions?, Exception No. 44.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now

quote<5 the said seventh instruction so refused:

"In determining upon which side the preponderance

of evidence is, you are not to be controlled by the mere

ninnber of witnesses produced, uponi either side, but you

should take into consideration the opportunities of the

several witnesses for seeing or knowinig the things about

which they testified, their conduct and demeanor while

testifying, their interest or lack of interest, if any, in the

result of the suit, the probability or improbability of the
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truth of their several statements in ^iew of all of the

other evidence adduced or circumstauces proved on the

trial, and from all the circumstauces determine on which

side is the weight or preponderance of tht' evidence. In

dealing with the testimony, yon must not foriret by

whom it was .?iven, the motive of the particubu* witness,

if any, the purpose by which he is actuated, the partisan-

ship, if any, attributable to him. Indeed, any fact or

circumstance by which his unbiased utterance of truth

might be impeded or prevented, altogether, must receive

your attention. Thus, you would not, avS men of sense,

so readily yield to tbe testimony of a witness whose

partiality is known or observaible, as you would have

done had the same witness been whollj'^ indifferent be-

tweien the paTties, and with no partisan motive to ac-

tuate him—no interest in the result of the trial other

than the general interest which every good citizen

ought to feel, that in this, as in all other trials, justice

be done according to law."

44.

Said Court erred in refusing to give to said jury the

eighth instruction requested by said plaintiff and peti-

tioner. (Bill of Exceptions, Exception No. 45.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now

lyiuotes said eighth instruction so refused:

"At arriving at a verdict in this case, you are to give

to the testimony such weight and effect as in your judg-

ment it deserves; but yen should not treat with such

testimony arbitrarily or capriciously, nor should you

limit your consideration to any isolated or fragmentary

pait thereof. On the contrary, you are tO' take into con-

sideration ail the evidence in the case, both direct and
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circumstautial, together with all rensonaible inferences

to be drawn from that yvidence,"

45.

Said Court erred in refusing to give to said jury the

ninth instruction requested by said plaintiJBf and peti-

tioner., (Bill of Exceptions, Exception No. 40.)

And iu ihis behalf this assignment of errors now qucxtes

said ninth instruction so refused:

"In considering and deciding the facts in this case. I

charge you th?t the property sought to be condemned

herein is the leasehold interest of the Honolulu Plant a-

tion Company in and to 5f»1.'_' acres of land, and mtthing

more. In passing upon the facts, you will bear this con-

stantly in mind."

4G

Said Court erred in permitting to be rendered and in

receiving the verdict herein. (Bill of Exceptions, Ex-

ception No. 47.)

And in this behalf this assignment of errors now states

the grounds of this exception and of this assignment of

error as follows:

1. Insufficiency of the evidence to justify said verdict:

(a) There is no evidence to support the finding that

the market value of the leasehold interest of said Hono-

lulu Plantation Company in the land involved herein is

of the sum of |94,000 or any other sum in excess of

175,000.

(b) There is no evidence to support the finding that

the market value of all improvements upon said land is

of the sum of |8523, or any other sum.

(c) There is no evidence of the market value of said

leasehold interest, or of any market value of said lease-

hold interest in excess of |75,0<X).
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(d) There is no evidence of the existence upon said

land of any improvements, or of the maricet value, if any,

of any such improvemeuts.

2. Said verdict is in opposition to, wholly inconsist-

ent with, and not supported by the fomi/er adjudicaition

of said Court as to the compensation of said Honolulu

Plantation Company. And in this behalf this assign-

jnent of errors shows that in and by the judgment of said

Court, in the above-entitled action (which said judgment

is fully set out in the bill of exceptions herein) between

the same parties, upon the same pleadings, and ujjon the

same evidence, the ''full Compensation" of said Hono-

lulu Plantation Company herein "for its damages of

every kind and character in this case," was formerly, to

wit, on July 25th, 1902, adjudicated by said Court not

to exceed the sum of $75,000.

3. Said verdict is contrary to and against the law

and the evidence:

(a) Because of errors of law occurring^ during the

trial, and excepted to by plaintiff and petitioner, said

errors being included within the above and foregoing as-

signment of errors, numibered herein from 1 to 45, inclu-

sive.

(b) Because said verdicit was made, given and ren-

dered by a jury.

(c) Because said verdict was made, given and ren-

dered without sufficient evidence to support, sustain or

justify it; and in this behalf this assignment of errors

refers to the paragraph lureinabove marked No. 1.

4. Said verdict is not sustained or justified bj' either

the law or the evidence, or the weight of the evidence,

herein

:
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(a) Because of the insufficiency of the evidence to

justify said verdict, as set out in priragraph numbered 1,

supra.
;

('b) Because said verdict is in opposition to, wholly

inconsistent with, and not supported by the former ad-

judication of said Court ais to the compensation of said

Honolulu Plantation Company; as more fully set out in

paragraph 2, supra.

(c) Because said verdict is contrary to, and against

the law and the evidence as more fully set out in para-

graph 3, supra.

(d) Because said verdict was made, given and ren-

dered by a jury.

(e) Because of the errots of law occuiTing during the

trial and hereinabove assigned and enumerated.

5. Said verdict is excessive in this, that it attempts

to award excessive, unreasonable and inconsistenit com-

pensation for damages herein, the amount tliereof being

without the evidence, with no evidence to sujiport it and

against the evidence, and against the former adjudica-

tion of said Court made July 25th, 1902, and hereinabove

referred to.

6. Said verdict is contrary to and against the charge

of the Court herein:

(a) Because said jury failed to consider all the testi

mony as a whole, with all its reasonable inferences.

(b) Because said jury failed to consider the market

value of the land involved in its actual condition on July

Gth, 1901.

(c) Because said jury considered speculative or possi-

ble value and not market value.

(d) Because said jury was neither guided nor gov-
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erned by thie preponderance of the evidence, or by the

amount of just compensation toi be awarded.

(e) Because said jury gave undue and excessive

weight to the expert testimony introduced by said Hono-

lulu Plantation Company.

47.

Said Court erred in refusing to grant a now trial lieri^n;

(a) Because said cause was illegally tried before a

jury, instead of before a Court.

(b) Because said Court, in passing uponi plaintiff and

petitioner's motion for a new trial' of said cause, did not

weigh all of the evidence, and did not exercise it® discn^-

tion to say whether or not, in its opinion, said verdict

was so opposied to the weigbt of the evidence that a new

tj-ial should be granted ; and did not accord to said plain-

tiff and petitiomer its right to have all of the e^'idenee

weighed by said Court and to have said discretion (>l

said Court exercised in the mode and manner just herein

referred to.

48.

Said Court erred in making, giving, rendering and til-

ing its judgment herein upon and pursuant to said ver-

dict.

Wherefore, the said The ITnited States of America,

plaintiff in error herein, prays that the judgment of the

District Ccurt (,f the United States for the District of
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Hawaii he reversed, and that said District Court be

dir.-cted to ^raiit a new trial of said cause.

Dated, Honolulu, Hawaii, July ITth, 1902.

KOBERT W. BREOKONS,
Unted States Attorney in and for the District of Hawaii,

and

J. J. DUN!SE,

Assistant United States Attorney in and for said Dis

trict,

Attorneys for sadd Plaintiff in Error.

[Endorsed] : Title of Court and Cause. Filed July 21,

1902. W. B. Maling, Clerk.

United States of America,
|

District of Hawaii.
J

In the Di<<trict Court of the United States, in and for th^

Territory of Hawaii.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff and Petitioner.

ViS.

ESTATE OF BERNICE PAUAHiI BISHOP, Deceased;

and JOSEPH O. CARTER, WILTJAM F. ALLEN,

WILLIAM O. SMITH, SAMUEL M. DAMON,

and ALFRED W. CARTER, Trustees under the

Will of Bernice Pauahi Bishop, Deceased, and of

the Estate of said Bernice Pauahi Bishop, De-

ceased; and OAHU RAILWAY AND LAND COM-

PANY (a Corporation); and THE DOWSETT
COMPANY, LIMITED (a a>rporation) ; and
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HONOLULU PLANTATTOJN^ COMPANY (a Cor-

poration); and CHO^ AH FO; and JOHN I

J

ESTATE, LIGHTED (a Corporation); and WILL
IAM G. IRWIN; and OAHIT SUGAR COMPANY,
LIMITED (a Corporation); and BISHOP AND
COMPANY (a Copartnership),

Defendants and Respondents.

Order Allowing Writ of Error.

At a stated term, to wit, the April teim, A. D. 1902, of

the above-entitled Court, held at itrf courtroom in the

city of Honolulu, in the aforesaid District of Hawaii, on

the 25th day of July, A. D. 1902 Present: The Honor-

able MORRIS M. ESTEE, Judge of said Court above

named.

Upon the petition of the pltiintiff and petitioner above

named, and on motion of R. W. Breckons, Esq., United

States Attorney for said District, and J. J. Dunne, Esq.,

Assistant United States Attorney for said District, coun-

sel for the aibove-named plaintiff and petitioner

—

It is hereby ordered that a writ of error to the United

States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit,

at the City of San Fraucisco, State of California, from

the final judgment heretofore given, made, filed and en-

tered by the above-named Court, in the above-entitled

eauise, upon the issues therein joined between said plain-

tiff and petitioner and the aibove-named Honolulu Plan-

tation Company, a corporation, one of the above-named

diefendanits and respondents, under date of May 81st,

A. D. 1902, be, and the same is hereby, allowed, and

that a certified transcript of the record, testimony, ex-

hibits, frtipulations, and all proceedings herein, be forth-
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•WTth transmitted to the said United States 'Oircuit Court

of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit,

Dated, Honolulu, Hawaii, July 25th, A. D. 1D02.

MORRIS M. ESTEE,

Judgie of said Court.

Due service of the abovp order, and receipt of a copy

thereof, are hereby admitted this July 26th, 1902.

HONOLULU PLANTATION COMPANY (a Cor-

poration).

By HATCH & SILLIMAN,

Its Attorneys.

[Endorsed]: Title of Court and Cause. Order Allow-

ing Writ of Error. Filed July 25, 1902. W. B. Maliuo,

Clerk. By Frank L. Hatch, Deputy Clerk.

In the District Court of the United States, in and for the

District of Hawaii.

•I'HE UNITED STATES OF AMERI-

CA,

Pla-intiff and Petitioner,

vs.

THE HONOLULU PLANTATION
COMPANY (a corporation), et al..

Defendants and Respondents.

^

Praecipe for Transcript. m
To the Clerk ol the Above-entitled Court:

You will please prepare transcript of the record in

this cause, to be filed in the office of the clerk of the

United States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth

Judicial Circuit, under the appeal heretDfore perfected
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to said Court and include in said transcript the foll«w-

inir pleadinjys, proceedinixs, and paj^ers on file, to wit:

Petition, filed July 6, 1901.

Summons and R^um, filed July, 26, 1901.

Answer Honolulu Plantation Company, filed Aug. 2.

1901.

Amended Ans^^er Honolulu Plantation Company,

filed Sept. 20, 1901.

Notice, Motion and Demand for Jury Trial, filed Sept.

20, 1901.

Amended Answer Honolulu Plantation Company,

filed Oct. 9, 1901.

Deci.sion on Motion for New Trial, filed Jan. 25, 1902.

Refusal to Accept Suggestion to' Remit Portion of

VMFdict, filed Jan. 27, 1902.

Transcript of Testimony, filed April 26, 1902.

Insitructions Requested by Plaintiff, filed March 11,

1902.

Instructions Requested by Defendant, filed March 11,

1902.

Charge to Jury, filed March 11, 1902.

Verdict, filed, March 11, 1902.

Order, filed March 12, 1902.

Notice and Motion for New Trial, filed March 20, 1902.

Stipulation, filed March 21, 1902.

Notice of Motion for New Trial, filed April 25, 1902.

Opinion on Motion for New Trial, filed May 13, 1902.

Stipulation, filed May 13, 1902.

Decree, filed May 31, 1902.

Bill of Exceptions, filed May 31, 1902.

Stipulation and Order, filed June 4, 1902.

Motion, filed June 9, 1902.
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Stipulation, filed June 16, 1902.

Supplemental Bill of Exceptions, filed June 30, 1902.

Notice of Presentation, filed July 21, 1902.

Supplemental Notice of Presentation, filed July 21,

1902.

Petition for Writ of Error, filed July 21, 1902.

Assignment of Errors, filed July 2il, 1902.

Order Allowing Writ of Error, filed July 25, 1902.

Minute Entries from March 3, 1902 to May 15, 1902.

Citation on Appeal (Original), filed July 26, 1902.

Writ of Error (Original), filed July 26, 1902.

This Praecipe

Said transcript to be jwepared as required by la\^*

and the rules of this Court and the rules of the United

States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit,

and filed in the office of the clerk of the said Circuit

Court of Appeals at San Francisco, before August 23d.

A. D. 1902.

ROBT. W. BRECKONS,
J. J. DUNNE,

Attorneys for the United States.

[Endorsed] : Filed July 28th, 1902. W. B. Maling,

Clerk.

•r.

i
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/// the District Court of the United States, in and for the

Territory and District of Hawaii.

Clerk's Certificate to Transcript.

United States of America,
S'S,

Territory of Hawaii.

I, Wialter B. Maling, clerk of the District Court of the

Uiiited States for the Territory of Hawaii, do hereby

certify the foregoing; P^ges, numbered from 1 to

827, inclusive, and comprised in the preceding two

volumes, numbered volumes 1 and 2, respectively, to be

a true copy of the record, opinions of the Court, bill of

exceptions, assignment of errors, praecipe for transcript

and all proceedings ini the above-entitled case, as the

same appear in my office, a!nd that the same together

constitute the return to annexed writ of error herein on

appeal to the United States Circuit Court of Api>eals

for the Ninth Circuit.

I further certify that I hereto annex and herewith

transmit the original citation on appeal and writ of

error, in said cause.

In testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand

and affixed the seal of said Court this 12th day of Sep-

tember, A. D. 1902.

[Seal.] W. B. MALING,

Clerk.



870 The United States of America vs.

United: States of America, \

District of Hawaii. J

In the District Court of the United States, in and for the

District of Haicaii.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff and Petitioner,

vs.

ESTATE OF BERNICE PAUAHI BISHOP, Deceased;

and JOSEPH O. CARTER, WILLIAM F. AL-

LEN, WILLIAM O. SMITH, SAMUEL M. DA-

MON and ALFRED W. CARTER, Trustees Un-

der the Will of Bernice Pauahi Bishop, Deceased;

and of the Estate of said Bernice Pauahi Bishop,

Deceased; and OAHU RAILWAY AND LAND

COMPANY (a Corporation); and THE DOWSETT

COMPANY, LIMITED (a Corporation); and HON-^

OLULU SUGAR COMPANY (a Corporation); and

HONOLULU PLANTATION COMPANY (a Cor-

poration; and CHOW AH FO; and JOHN II ES-

TATE, LIMITED (a Corporation); and WIL-

LIAM G. IRWIN; and OAHU SUGAR COM-

PANY, LIMITED (a Corporation); and BISHOP

AND COMPANY (a Copartnership),

Defendants and Respondents.

Citation.

United States of America.—^ss.

The President of the United States, to Honolulu Plan-

tation Company, a Corporation; and to Hatch &

Silliraan, Its Attorneys, Greeting;:

You, and each of you, are hereby cited and admon-
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isbed to be and appear at the United States Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, at San Fran-

cisco, in the State of California, within thirty (30) days

from the date of this writ, pursuant to a writ of error

filed in the clerk's office of the above-named District

Court of the Unitedi States in and for the Territory and

District of Hawaii, ^w^erein The United States of

America is plaintiff in error, and yOu are defendant in

error, to show cause, if any there be, why the final judg-

ment in said writ of error mentioned, and from which

said writ of ernor has been allowed, should not be cor-

rected, and speedy justice should not be done to the

parties in that behalf.

Witness, the Honorable MELVILLE W. FULLER,

Chief Justice' of the Supreme Court of the United States

of America, this 26th day of July, A. D. 190^, and of the

Independence of the United States the one hundred

and twenty-sixth.

MORRIS M. ESTEE,

United States District Judge, Presiding in the Above-

entitled Court.

[Seal. Attest. W. B. MALING,

Clerk of the Above-entitled Court.

United States of America,
[^

Territory and District of Hawaii. J

I hereby certify that I served' the foregoing citation

on the 26th day of July, A. D. 1902, in the city of Hono-

lulu, in said District, on William G. Irwin, then and

there the resident manager, and known to me to be the

resident manager of said Honolulu Plantation Com-

pany, said corporation, and isaid defendant in error



872, The United States of America vs.
,

herein, <by then and there persionally delivering to and

leaving with said William G. Irwin, a true copy of said

citation; and I further testify that on the 26th day of

July, A. D. 1902, in isaid city of Honolulu in said Dis-

trlcit, I served the^ foregoing citation on Messrs. Hatch

& Silliman, then and there the counsel for said Hono-

lulu Plantation Oompiany, said defendant in error here-

in, by then and there personally delivering to and leav-

ing with said attorneys, personally, a true copy of said

citation, said Hatch & Silliman being then and there

known to me to be the attorneys of and for said defend-

ant in error herein.

MARSHAL'S FEES.

Service 2 citations, |2.00 each, f4.00

Mileage, 2 miles, $.06 each, 12

14.12

Dated, Honolulu, Hawaii, July 26th, A. D. 1902.

[Seal.] E. R. HENDEY,
United States Marshal in and for said District.

[Endorsed]: United States District Court, Dis-

trict of Hawaii. The United States of America,

Plaintiff and Petitioner, vs. Honolulu Plantation (Com-

pany, a Corporation, et al., Defendants and Respondents.

Citation. Filed July 26, 1902. W. B. Maling Clerk.

i
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United States of America, \

District of Hawaii. J

In the District Court of the United States, in and for the

District of Hawaii.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintifl: and Petitiioner,

vs.

ESTATE OF BERNIOE PAUAHI BISHOP, Deceased;

and JOSEPH O. OAKTER, WILLIAM F. AL-

LEN, WILLIAM O. SMITH, SAMUEL M. DA-

MON and AIFRED W. CARTER, Trustees Un-

der the Will of Bernice Pauahi Bishop, Deceased,

and of the Estate of said Bernice Pauahi Bishop,

Deceased; and OAHU RAILWAY AND LAND
COMPANY (a Coi-poration) ; and THE DOW-
SETT COMPANY, LIMITED (a Corporation);

and HONOLULU SUGAR COMPANY (a Cor-

ponation); and HONOLULU PLANTATION
COMPANY (a Corporation); and CHOW AH FO;

and JOHN II ESTATE, LIMITED (a Corpora-

tion); and WILLIAM G. IRWIN; and OAHU
SUGAR COMPANY, LIMITED, (a Corporation);

and BISHOP AND COMPANY (a Copartnership),

Defendants and Respondents.

Writ of Error.

United States of America,—ss.

The President of the United States of America, to the

Honorable MORRIS M. ESTEE, Judge of the

United States District Court, for the Territory of

Hawaii, Greeting:
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Because in the record and proceedings, as also in the

giving, making, rendition, entering and filing of the

final judgment in that certain cause in the aforesaid

District Court, before you, between The United States

of America, plaintiff and petitioner, and Honolulu Plan-

tation Company, a Corporation, defendant and respon-

dent, and one of the defendants and respondents above

named, a manifest error hath happened, to the great

prejudice and damage of said plaintiff and petitioner,

The United States of America, as is said and appears

by the petition herein.

We being willing that error, if any hath been, should

be duly corrected, and full and speedy justice done to

the party aforesaid, in this behalf do command you, if

justice be therein given, that then under your seal, dis^

tinctly and openly, you send the record and proceed-

ings aforesaid, with all things concerning the same,

to the Justices of the United States Circuit Court of

Appeals for the Xinth Circuit, in the city of San Fran-

cisco, in the State of California, together with this writ,

so as to have the same at the said place in the said Cir-

cuit on the 23d day of August, A. D. 1902, that the said

records and proceedings aforesaid being inspected the

said Circuit Court of Appeals may cause further to be

done therein to correct those errors what of right, and

according to the laws and customs of the United States,

should be done.

^Yitness the Honorable MELVILLE W. FULLEK,
Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of the United States,

this: 26th day of July, A. D. 1902. Attest my hand and

the seal of the United States District Court for the Ter-
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ritory of Hawaii, at the clerk's office at Honolulu in

said territory, on the day and year last above written.

[Seal] W. B. MALING,

Clerk of the United States District Court for the Terri-

tory of Hawaii.

Allowed, this July 26th, A. D. 1902.

MOKEIS M. ESTEE,

Judge of the United States District Court for the Terri-

tory of Hawaii.

Service of the above writ, and receipt of a copy there-

of, are hereby admitted this 26th day of July, A. D. 1902.

HONOLULU PLANTATION COMPANY (a Cor-

poration),

By HATCH & SILLIMAN,

Its Counsel.

[Endorsed] : United States District Court, District

of Hawaii. The United States of America, Plaintiff

and Petitioner, vs. Honolulu Plantation Company (a

Oorporaftion et al., Defendants and Respondents. Writ.

Filed July 26th, 1902. W. B. MaUng, Clerk.

[Endorsed]: No. 896. In the United States Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. The United

States of America, Plaintiff in Error, vs. The Honolulu

Plantation Company, a Corporation, Defendant in Error.

Transcript of Record. Upon Writ of Error to the Unit-

ed States District Court, for the District of Hawaii.

Filed September 19, 1902.

FRANK D. MONCKTON,
Clerk.

By Meredith Sawyer,

Deputy Clerk.




